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T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

200
Gode 0301

This form serves as a federal, provingial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the 055

corporation is located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these

provinces, you have to file a separate provincial corporate retugm.

ts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the /ncome Tax Act. This return
..y contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. If you need more inficrmation about items
on the return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide(T40G12).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial information {(GIFI}, 1o
your tax services cffice or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation’s
taxation year. For more information on when and how 1o file T2 returns, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.

Do not use this area

— Identification

Business Number (BN} (item 11).... 001 867429623 RCOQ00L

Corporation’s name (ltem 12)
002 BALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Has the corperation changed its name since =
the last ime we were notified? 003 1 Yes “ 2 No E}_g

If Yes, do you have & copy of
the articles of amendment? . . ... .. .. 004

1Yes U

2No |

Address of head office (item 13)

Has the address changed since the last
time we were notified?. .. ... .. 010 1 Yes H 2 No @

01143 ALICE STREET

012

City Province, territory or state
015 ACTON 016 ON

Country (cther than Canada) Postal code / ZIP code
017 018 L'7J2A9

Mailing address (If different from head office address) (item 14)
Has the address changed since the lasl time we were noftified?
020 1Yes [| 2No ¥

TFo which taxation year does this return apply? {item 17}

Taxation year star

YYYYy MM DD

Has there been an acquisition of controt
te which subsection 249(4} applies since

the previous taxation year? ...... .. 063
If yes, provide the date control was 065
acquired . ... ...

Taxation year-end

YYYY MM DD

1Yes H 2 NO@

CYYYY MM DD

Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of a
partnership? {item 18} ... .. 067

is this the first year of filing after:
Incorporation? {item 19) . ... .. 070
Amalgamation? (item 20) . ... .. 071

# Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24

021 cfo
2
y23
City Province, territory or state
025 026
Country {other than Canada) Postal code / ZIP code
027 028

Location of books and records {item 15)

031 43 ALICE STREET

Has there been a windup of a subsidary
under section 88 during the current
taxation year? (item 21). ... ..... .. 072

i Yes, complete and attach Schedute 24

2Nof¥]

Is this the final taxation year before
amalgamation? (item 22). ... .... .. 076

1ves [| 2Nof¥

Is this the final return up to
dissolution? (em23). ..... ... ... 078

2No Xl

032

City Province, territory or state
035 ACTON 036 ON

Country (other than Canada) Postal code / ZIP code
037 038 L7J2A9

040 Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year {item 18)

Corporation controlled by a

; @ Canadian-controlled
public corporation

private corporation (CCPC} 4 H

> U Other private H Other corporation
1 corporation S|} (specily, below)
a[ ] Public
corporation

is the corporation a resident of Canada? (item 24)

080 1ves ] 2Nol ]
081

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
treaty? (item24). .. ............ 082
If Yes, compiete and attach Scheduie 91

it No, give the couniry of residence.

1Yes ﬂ 2No®

If the type of corporation changed during

if the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149

tick one of the following boxes: (item 25)

Exempt under 149(1){e} or (I}

Exempt under 149(1){j}
the taxation year, provide the Exernpt under 149(1){t)
foecnve date Of ihe Change '''''''''' 043 T e Exempt under thel’ paragraphs Of Secﬁon 149
YYYY MM DD
Do not use this area
L21 092 093 094 095 096
097
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MName of Corporation Business Number Ta\:falion Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ]| & 2003/12/31
——  Attachments We'do ot print these schedules.
Financial statement information: For taxation years ending in 2000 and later, use GIF| schedules 100, 125, and 141.
Schedules - Answer the foliowing questions. For each Yas response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Guide item Yes No Schedule
7 s the corporation refated to any other CorpOralioNS T . . . . i e e 150 (X 9
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? .. ... .. . . e 151 X 19
28 s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlied private corporation? .. ... ... L o e 160 X 23
30 is the corporation an associaled Canadian-controlled private corporaiion that is claiming the expenditure limit? ... ... 161 X 49

32  Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents . 162 D 11
33 i you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at ) [
arm’s length, were all or substantially alf of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? .............. 163 X 44
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? ... .. .. 164 X 14
a5 Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments 10 a type of employee benefitplan? . ... ... ... ... .. ... 165 X 15
37 s the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31,19887 ................. 166 X | Tsoo4
38 s the corporation a member of & parinership for which a partnership identification nurmber has been assigned? ... .. .. 167 X | T5013
40  Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corperation or trust that did not N
deal at arm’s length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? ... ....... 168 X 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the vear? ... ... . i e 169 X 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105(1) ——y
of the federal Income Tax Regulations? . e e e 170 X 29
43  Has the corporation had any non-arm's length fransactions with a non-resident? . ... .. ... ... o . 171 X Ti06
47  Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year?. 172 X —
46  For private corporations: Does the corporation have any sharehotders who own 10% or more of P P
the corporation’s common and/or preferred Shares T ... .. . . . . i i e e e e e 173X 50
55 s the netincome/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/logs for income tax purposes? . 201 (X 1
Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of e
7881 uhtural or eColOgical PrOPEIY T L e 202 X 2
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? .. ... .. 203 X 3
63-76 s the corporation claiming any type Of 0SS5 . .. L e 204 X 4
132 Is the corp. claiming prov. or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction? 205 X 5
6 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxationyear? .............. 206 X &
103 (i} Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from:(a) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 320 of the T2 return, {b) a parinership, (¢) a foreign business, or (d) a personal services business; or — )
(i) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part [tax? ... ... . . 207 X 7
57 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital costaliowance? ... ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... 208 X 8
58  Does the corporation have any property that is efigible capital property? . ... o i i e 210 X 10
53  Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? . ... ... ... .. L 212 X 12
60 s the corporation claiming reserves of any Kind? . ... . L e 213 X 13
61 Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? . ... ... . i e e e e 216 X 16
62 Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in e
proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? .. ... . e e 217 X 17
150 s the corporation an investment corporation or & mutual fund corporation? .. ... .. 218 X 18
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... .. ... ... ... ... .. .. ... 220 X 20*
118 s the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial legging tax credits? . 221 X 21
155  Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? ...... ... ... .. ... .. 226 X 26"
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? .. ... . . o it iin et 227 X 27
121 s the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? . ... .. e 231 X 31
63 Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? .. .. .............. 232 X |T661/T665
124 s the corporalion sUbject 10 gross Part 1.3 48K L ... i i i i it i e e 233 X 33/34/35
124 s the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part .3 tax? ... ... ... 236 [X 36
124 Is the corporation claiming @ SUHax Credit? ... ... i e e 237 X 37
128 Is the corporation subject to gross Part Vi tax on capital of financial institutions? . ... ... ... oo 238 X a8
128 s the corporation olaiming a Part | tax redit? .. o . e 242 X 42
129 s the corp. subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 tax on dividends paid? 243 X 43
129  Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part V1 tax? ... ... ... . . 244 X 45
125  Is the corporation subject to Part H - Tobacco Manufacturers’ sumax 2 . ... ittt et im ey 249 X 46
28  For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a refated group of financial institutions
with one or more members subjectto gross Part Vitax? ... ... L 250 I::} 39
128  For life insurance corporations: |s the corporation a member of a related group of insurance corporations
with one or more members subject to the additional gross Part VIitax? . .......... ... ... . oo 251 D 40
128  For deposit-taking institutions: |s the corporation 2 member of a related group of financial institutions {other than
life insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Patt Vitax? .............. ... ..., 252 41
152  Is the corporation claiming a Canadian fifm or video production tax credit refund? . ... ... ... ... oo oL 253 T1131
Page 2 of 8 No longer required by the CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only. CT09




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31
— Attachments - continued from page 2
Guide item Yes No Sched. |
130 Is the corporation subject to Part XL T tax? . . .. . s | L 92"
53 Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax creditrefund? ... ... ... ... .o ool | 1X Ty
44 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controllad foreign affiliates? . ... ... . ... . ... ... ... ... L X [T1184.a '
44 Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? .. ... .. o | X | T1134-8 |
44 Did the corporation own specified fereign property in the year with a cost amount of over $100,0007 . .................. | A T1135
44 Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? .. ... . o e | _2(__ T1141
44 Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebled to a non-resident trustintheyear? ... ... ... ..... X IT142
- Has the corporation entered into an agreement to aliocate assistance for SR&ED carried outin Canada? ............... K iT1145
- Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? .. ¢ || X 1T1146
- Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary
or wages of specified employees for SRAED 7 .. . i e e e D T1174
—  Additional information
Is the corporation inactive? (Hem 48) ... .. e e 280 1Yes 2 No
Has the major business aclivity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) (item 49} .... 281 1 VYes H 2 No %
What is the corporation's major business activity? (item 50) 282 DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY
(Onty complete it Yes was entered at line 281.)
If the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale or retail (item 51) ... 283 1 Wholesale U 2 Retail ]
Specify the principal praduct(s) mined, manufagiured, 284 DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY 285 100 . %
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the m— o
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each 286 S 287 %o
product or service represents (item 52) 288 289 o
"id the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? (item 53) . . ... ... ..o i 291 1Yes | 2 No %
.d the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? (item54) .......... .. ... ... ... ... ..., 202 1Yes| | 2No X
—— Taxable income
Net income or (Joss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIF (item 77} ... ... covion.. 300 2,252,986 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2 {item 78) . ... ... ... ... ... . ... 311
Gifts to Canada, a province or a ferritory from Schedule 2 {item 79} ........... iz
Cultural gifis from Schedule 2 (itern 80)
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 {ilem 81)
Taxable dividends deduciible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from Schedule 3 (item 82) . ... .......... .. oo 320
Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 {item 83)* . ... ... . ... ... ........ 325
Non-capital iosses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 (item 84) ....... KXE
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 (item 88) ....... 332
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedufe 4 (item 86) . ... 333
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedufe 4 (item 87) ............ 334
Limited parinership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 (item 88) . 335
Taxable capitai gains or taxable dividends allocated from a central
credit Union (EemM BO) . ... e e 340
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares (item 90) . ..... ... .. ... ... 350 |
Sublotal » B
Subtotal {amount A minus amount B)(if negative, enter "0") 36 C
Add:  Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1}(a){vii) addition{tem 91) ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... .. .. 355 D
Taxable income {amount C plus amount D) (1em 92} ... i i e 360 2,252 986
Income exempt under paragraph 143(1}(1) (ifem 93) ... .. . L e oo
xable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t} (line 360 minus line 370} (itern 94) 2,252,886 2z
| rhis amount is equai to 3 times the part V1.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8

Page 3of 8 No longer required by the CCRA. Submit the RS! forms only. cTos



Name of Cotporalion Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31

——  Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the taxation year

ncome from aclive business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 (KBM 95) .. oottt i e e e 400 2,252,986 A
xabie income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632* on page 7, minus 3 times (use "10/4’ for

taxation years ending before 2003} the amount at line 636 on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law,

is exempt from Part 1Hax (oM 9B) .. ... ... e 405 2,252,986 B

Calculation of the business limit: (ltem 97)

For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.

200,600 x Number of days in the taxation year before 2003
Number of days in the taxation year

i
-

225,000 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 = 225,000 2
Number of days in the taxation year

250,000 x Number of days in the taxation vear in 2004 = 3
Number of days in the taxation year 365

Add amounts atline1,2and 3

Business limit (see notel and 2 below) c
Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount from ling 4 at line 410. However, if the corporation’s

faxalion year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the taxation year

divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at ling 410.
Business limit reduction: (item 98}
Amount C 225,000 x 415* 51,482 p e E
11,250

Reduced business imit {amount C minus amount £) (if negative, enter "0") .. ... ... L
Small business deduction - 16% of whichever amount is least: A, B, C, or F
{enter amount G con line 9 on page 7.)
' Caleuiate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax
on CCPC’s investment income {line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
Calcutate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at fine 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
Large corporation tax
* The large corporation tax to be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the suriax credits, increased to
reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpese of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equat
1o 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).
* If the corporation is not associated with any corporation in both the cusrent and preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1.3
tax for its preceding taxation year.
* If the corporation is not asseciated with any corporation in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding year, and its
current taxation year:
- starts before December 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
- starts after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year.
* For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for special rules that apply.

x

—  Accelerated tax reduction {item 99)
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

Reduced business limit {amount from line 428) ............. ... ... X mm%%%ggg;gw = A
Net active business income (amount from N 400 L. L e e e 2,252,986 B
Taxable income frem line 380 on page 3 minus 3 times (use "10/4 for taxalion years ending

before 2003} the amount at line 636 on page 7, and minus any amount that, because

of federal law, is exempt from Part | tax (lem 968) ........... ... i i 2,252,986 ¢C

Beduct:

Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 ofpage B} . ... ... ol il i D

Amount C minus amount D ¢f negative, enter "0" .. ... . _2.252 98¢ W 2,252,986 E
Amounis A, B, or E above, WhiChever 15 1888 . . e e - F

Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 . .......... ... ... _ G
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 H
Taxable resource income fromiine 435 of page 5 . .. .. o o i I
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount £ in Part 3 of Schedule $7) ... .. L J
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small husiness deduction, whicheverisless . ...... ... K
Hal of amounts G, H, 5 d 8N K oot e | 2
mount F minus amount L (f negative, enter "0} ... . i e e e

Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on line 837 of page 7) -
*  If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of parinerships need to use Scheduie 70 to caiculate net active busi
** Caleulate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate 1ax reductions under section 123.

Page 4 of 8 No longer required by the CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only. cTo9
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Name of Corporalion Business Numbaer Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31
—— Resource deduction {item 100)
Taxable resource INCOME ... ... e 435 A
ount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X1%=_ B
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 X2% = ¢
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction - amount B plus amount C . .. .. L e 438 D
{(enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
——  General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations (item 101)
Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year
Taxabie Income from ine 360 0N PAGS B . . . o\ttt e e 2,252,986 E
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 e X007 = . F
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedute 27 .. .. . e R G
Taxable resource income from line 435 above H
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ) o
Amount on fine 400, 405, 410 or 425 onpage 4, whicheverisless ... ... ... .. ... o .. -
Aggregate invesimentincome fromline440onpages ....... ... ... i - K
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amountMonpaged) .................. e L
Total of amounts F, G, H, L LK @00 L ..o oo oo I M
Ameunt E minus amount M (if negative, enter "0") 2,252,986 N
AmountN 2,252,986 «x Nurnber of days in the taxation year in 2002 XB8%= o}
Number of days in the taxation year 365
AmountN 2,252,986 «x Nurnber of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X5%=_ 112,649 P
Number of days in the taxation year 365
AmountN 2, % % Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 Q
Number of days in the taxation year
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - Total of amounts O, Pand Q. ............couven s 112,649 R
(enter amount & on ine 638 of page 7}
—— General tax reduction (item 102)
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income fromline 360 0N page 3 .. ... ... .. .. e i
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedwle 27 ... ........... ... . T
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 U
Taxable resource income from line 435 above v
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Past 3 of Schedule 17) ... ..., .. W
Total of amounts T, U, V, and W o o oo T X
Amount S minus amount X (if negative, enter "0"} Y
Amount Y X Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 X3%=__ Z
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amounty  x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X5%=_ _AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amounty X Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 XT%=__ BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
aeneral tax reduction - Total of ameounts Z, AA and BB
{enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)

Page 5 of 8 No longer required by the CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.
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Name of Corgoration Business Number Taxation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || &

Year Monlh _Day

2003/12/31

Refundable portion of Part | tax {item 103}
“anadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

(Amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7}

Foreign non-business income iax credit fromline 632onpage? ... ... ... ... .. . i}
Deduct:

Foreign investment income . ... ... 44
{Amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Aggregate investment income .. ... 440 K 2B 2B %= o e s

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "07)

Taxable income from line 360 CN PAgE 3 . . ... . e
Deduct:
Amount on ling 400, 405, 410 07 425 on page 4, whichever isless ... ... ..., e

Foreign non-business income tax

credit from line 632 on page 7 X289
Foreign businass income tax
credit from line 636 onpage7y X3
>
2,252,986 X2623%=__ D
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8) 543,420
Deduct: Corporate surtax from ine 600 of page 7 . ... ... ..o 25,233
NELAMOUAL .\ v e s e e 518,187 E
fundable portion of Part | tax - Amount C, D or E, whicheverisless ....... . .. ... ... .. ... ... . a0 450 _ F
| For taxation years ending before 2003, "3" is replaced by 10/4.
~~~~~~ Refundable dividend tax on hand (item 104)
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year . .......... 0
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxationyear ........ ... ... ... . ...... 465
» A
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above . ......................... e
Toetal Part iV tax payable from fine 360 onpage 2 of Schedule 3 ... ...... ..., S
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation ... ... 480
> 8
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year - Amount Aplus amourt B . ......... ... ..... 485 <NTTi>
——  Dividend retund (item 105)
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year
Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedule3 .... X113 A
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above B
Dividend refund - Amount A or B, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8} .................... ...
CTGS
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Business Number

1867429623 RC 0001 |

Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC,

Taxation
Year
End

Year Month _Day

2003/12/31

Part | tax

Base amount of Part | tax -38% of taxable income (iine 360 or amount 2, whichaver applies) from page 3 {ilem 108) .....................
Corporate surtax caleulation (item 107)
Base amount from line A above
Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below
Federal qualifying environmentat trust tax credit from line 648 below
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 8, whichever is less:
28% of taxable income from line 360 onpage3 630,836 a

Bot | tan olfomree pavsble e
{line A plus lines C gng D minus line F) 518,187 ¢
Total of lines 2to 6
Net amount (line 1 minus line 7)

Corporate surtax - 4% of the amount on line 8

Recagture of Invesiment tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31 (item 108)

Calculation for the refundable tax on Canadian-controlled private corporation’s (CCPC) investment income
(for a CCPC throughout the taxation year) {item 108)

Aggregate investment income from line 440 on page 6
Taxabie income from line 360 on page 3
Deduct:

Amount on lings 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less . .
Net amount

252,386 i

Refundabile tax on CCPC’s Investment income - 6 2/3 % of the lesser of amounts i or i

Subiotal {add lines A, B, C, and D)

Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4
Federal tax abatement (item 110)
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction
from amount BB or amount RR of Schedule 27 {item 111)
Investment corporation deduction (item 112}
(taxed capital gains 624 )
Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 (item 113)
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 (item 114)
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 {item 115)
Accelerated tax reduction from amount N of page 4 {item 116}
Resource deduction from line 438 of page b
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount R of page 5 (item 117)
General tax reduction from amount CC of page 5 (item 117)
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 (item 118}
Federal political contribution tax credit {item 118)
Federal political contributions
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit (item 120)
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 {item 121}

Subtotal

Part | tax payable - Line £ minus line F (enter amount G on line 700 of page 8) (ltem 122}

2 30 SN 4% B AV

28% of taxed capital gains b 6

HY

>

..856,135

No longer required by the CCRA, Submit the RSI forms only.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Monih Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (667429623 RC 0001 ]| ¥ 2003/12/31
Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax

Part i tax payable from page 7 (item 123)

Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33,34 0r 35 (Hem 124} . . . 704

Part 1l surtax payable from Schedule 46 (item 125) ... ... . e w8
Part 1V tax payable from Schedule 3 {item 126) . .. ... .. ... ne
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 (item 127) ... ... . 716

Part Vi tax payable from Schedule 38 (item 128} -

Part V1.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 (item 129) . ... e e 724

Part XlIl.1 tax payable from Schedule 82 {item 130) ... .. ... . e 727

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 (item 131} ... .. . o e e 728

Add provincial and territorial tax:
Provincial ot territorial jurisdiction (item 132} ... 750 Ontario
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial and territorial tax payable {(except Quebec, Ontario and Alberta) {item 133) .
Provincial {ax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) (item 147) ... .. ..

>
Deduct other credits: Totaltax payable 770 206, T30 A
investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 (itemn 148) ... .. ... oo 8¢
Dividend refund from page 6 (tem 1489) ... ... .. ... L L 784
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 (item 150) ....... ... ... ... ... .. ... 788
Federal quatifying environmental trust tax credit refund (tem 151) .......... ... ... . 792
Canadian fitm or video production tax credit refund from Form 71131 (item 152} ... ..... 796
Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177 (item 153) ........ 797 —_—
Tax withheld at SoUrce (em 154) ... .. ...\ttt 800
Total payments on which tax has been withheld (lem154) 80t
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations
from Schedule 26 (tem 155} . ... .. . e e 804
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 (item 156) ............. 808
Provincial and 1erritorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 (item 157) . ... ... ... 812
Royalties deduc. under Syncrude Remis, Order (item 158) 815
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order (item 158) . . ... 816
Tax instaiments paid (item 159} . ... ... ... . . ... 840 633,539
Total credits 890 633,539 P 5£33,539 B
Refund code - Overpayment Balance (line A minus line B)
(tom 160) 804 | (tem163) 66,803 If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
Direct Deposit Request {item 164) If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.,
To have the corporation’s refund deposited directly into the corporation’s Enter the amount on whichever ling applies.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information We do not charge or refund a difference of less than $2

you already gave us, complete the information below; "
Stat || Changeinformation 910 Balance unpaid (tem 163)
Branch number

Enclosed payment

914 918 (itern 162) 808
Institution number Account number R
If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation year,
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due? {item 161). .. . 896 1Yes H 2 Ne @
.. Certification (item 165}
i, 950 SKIDMORE 51 ARTHUR 954 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFI
Last name in block elters First name i block ietters o FPasition, office, or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that
the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowiedge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calcuiating income for this
taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.

955 28/06/2004 956 519-853-3700
T Dale (daimmivyyyl Signature of an authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? if No, complete the information below ...  g57 1 ves @ 2 No E I
958 959
Name in block jetters Telephone number

-~ Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance (item 166)

980 Please indicate the language of your choice. .
Indiquer la fangue de correspondance de votre choix. 1 English/Anglais Q(j 2 Francais/French U

Page 8of 8 . . CTo9
No loenger required by the CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.




* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURFOSES
{2000 and later taxation years)

SCHEDULE 1

Name of Corporation

Business Number Taxation

TALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

(867429623 RC 0001 || =%

Year Month Day

2003/12/31

Net income (loss} after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements . ... ... . .. o

Add:
Provision forincome taxes -current ... . . .
Provision forincome laxes -dederred . ... ... ... oo
Interest and penalties ontaxes ... ... ... . . .. e
Amordization of tangibleassets ... ... .. .
Amortization of natural rescurce assets ... ... oL L oL
Amortization of intangibleassets .......... ... L il
Recapture of capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 . ............ ... ...
Gain on sale of eligible capital property from Schedule 10 .. ...............
Ingcome or loss for tax purposes - joint ventures or partnerships .. ...........
Loss in equity of subsidiaries and affiliates . ...... ... ... ... ... . ... o
Lossondisposalofassets ... . ... . L e
Charitable donations from Schedule 2 ... .. ... ... . ... . ... ... ...
Taxable capital gains from Schedule 8 . ... ... ... ... .. . o o
Political donations . ... ... ..
HoldbacKs ... e
Deferred and prepaid BXDeNSBS . ...t i e s
Depreciation ininventory -end ofyear ... ... ... ... ... il
Scientific research expenditures deducted per financial statements ........ ..
Capitalized interest . ... ... . . . . .
Non-deductible clubduesandfees ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .. ... ...,
Non-deductible meals and enterfainment expanses ... ... o oo
Non-deductible avtomebileexpenses . ... ... .. . . .. ..
Non-deductible life insurance premiums . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
Non-deductible company pensionplans ... ... .. . . i i i
Tax reserves deducted in prior year from Schedule 13 ... .. .. ... ... ...
Reserves from financial statements - balance atthe end of the year . ...... ..
Soft costs on construction and renovation of buildings .. ........ . ... o L.
Totalof fields 20110 204 Onpage 2 ... i

Deduct:
Gain on disposal of assets per financial statements ... ... ... ... ...
Dividends not taxable under section 83 from Schedule 3 ... .. ... . ... .
Capitat cost allowance from Schedule 8 .. ......... ... .. ... oo
Terminal lossfrom Schedule 8 .. ... .. oL
Cumuiative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 ...................
Allowable business investiment loss - Schedule 6 . ... ... .. o L
Foreign non-business tax deduction under subsection 20(32) .. ..., ........
Holdbacks .o e e e
Deferred and prepaid BXDeNSeS . ... i e e
Depreciation ininventory -end of pricryear . ......... ... . ... .. ...
Scientific research expenses claimed in year from Form T661 ..............
Tax reserves claimed in current year from Schedule 13 ... .. ... ... . .. ..
Reserves from financiat staterments - balance at the beginning of the year
Patronage dividends from Schedule 16 .. ... ... ... ... .. . o
Contributions to deferred income pians from Schedule 15 .. ... ... .. ... ..
Total of fields 300to 3%4 onpage3d ................ e
Total of fields 401 to 499
t income (loss) for income tax purposes - enter at line 30G on page 3 of the T2 return

T2 SCH 1 (01)
Page 1 of 3

101
102

03

104
105

106

107

109

1 10 R

111
112
113
114

116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123

4,319~

125
126

2r

169
500

401
402
403
404

406
407
408
409
M0

M1

413
114
416
N7

499

510

2,724,949 P

1,170,289 A

2,724,949

1,485,543

A

24

1,642,952 P

1,642,952

2,252,986

CT08




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 | &% 2003/12/31

Add:
Accounts payable and accruals forcash basis-closing  ......... ... . ... ..o ool e
Accounts receivable and prepaid for cash basis-opening ......... ... ... .. .o i 202 |
Accrual Inventory - OPeniNng . ... ... . So203
Accrued dividends - PrioT YEAF .. ... .. e 204
Book loss on joint ventures or partnerships .. ... o o oo 208
Capifal fems eXPENSEd . .. ... . . 206
All crown charges, royalties, rentals, ©1C. ... ... L L 207
Dt ISSUE BRPENSE . . e e
Deemed dividend INCOME .. ... .. e e e s
Deemed inferest onfoans o non-residents ... ... L
Desmed interest received . ... . e s
Development expenses claimed in CUENtYEAT .. ... .. it e
Dividand stop-i088 adjustment . ... ..
Dividends credited to the investment account . ... . .. L e
Exploration expenses claimed in CUment Year . ... .. L e
Financing fees deducted In Books .. .. . L
Foreign accrual property INCOME . . . ... e e e e
Faoreign affiliale property INCOMe . ... e e
Foreign exchange included inretained @amings ... .. o i s
Gain on sefilement of dabt . .. ... e e e
Interest paid ON IRCeMe deDENITES « . . . L i e e
Limited partnership losses from Schedule 4 . ...
Loss from international banking Centres .. .. . e
Mandatory inventory adjustment - included incurrentyear .. ... .. L
Mining royalties (provincial miniNg taXes) . .. .. ... . i e
Nen-deductible advertising .. ... . e e e
Non-deductible Interest .. e e
Non-deductible legal and accounting fees . .. ... . e e
Optional valug of inventory ~ included incurrent year ... ... ... .. . .
Other expenses from financial statements . ... . e
Recapture of SR&ED expenditures - Form T881 ... ... . . 0 i
Resource amounts deducted ... ... e
Restricted farm losses - current year - Schedule 4 .. .. . . e
Sales 1ax A8SESSMENTS . ... e
Share iS8UB BXPENSE . . . Lt e e e e e
Write-down of capital Property . ... . oo e e e
Amounts received in respect of qualifying environmental trust
per paragraphs 12(1)(z. 1) and 1201 )(Z.2) ... .. e 237
Contraciors' completion method adjustment: revenue net of costs on contracts under 2 years - previous year . 238
Other additions:

soo Employee future benefit costs accrued 200 15,448

60t Provision for bad debts 201 _ 52,983

602 292

603 ] 293

604 294

T28CH 1
Page 2 of 3



Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 e 2003/12/31
Peduct:
Accounts payable and accruals for cash basis-opening ... ... ... ... L 300 N 3 N
Accounts receivable and prepeid forcash basis-closing . ... ... . ... . 30

Accrual inventory - closing

Accrued dividends - current year

Bad debt

Income from internationat banking centres
Mandatory inventory adjustment - included in prior year
Contributions to qualifying environmental trust
Non-Canadian advertising expenses - broadcasting
Neon-Canadian advertising expenses - printed materials
Opiional value of inventory - included in prior year
Other income from financial statements

Book income of joint venture or partnership
Eguity in income from subsidiaries or affiliates
Exempt income under section 81

Paymenis made for allocations in proportion to borrowing and

bonus interest payment from Schedute 17

Contragtors’ completion method adjusiment: revenue net of costs on centracts under 2 years - current year . .,

Resource deductions:

Canadian development expenses from Schedule 12
Canadian exploration expenses from Schedule 12
Canadian oil and gas property expenses from Schedule 12

Deductible crown charges

Depletion from Schedule 12
Foreign exploration and development expenses from Schedule 12

Resource allowance

Other deductions:

700 Employee future beneflts expenges paid

701

702
703
704

Total of fields 300 o 384 {enter this amount at line 489 on page 1)

T2 SCH 1
Page 3of 3

340
341
342
343
344
345
346

390 13,548
391 S —
393
394

80,385




* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency
CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA)

{1998 and later taxation years)

SCHEDULE 8 - Federal

e of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _Day
Year
ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || &o 2003/12/31
For more information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance" in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide,
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5g)? 101 1 Yes H 2 No ;er
1 2 3 4 5 ] 7 8 g 10 11
Class Description Undepreciated Cosl of Adjustmenis Proceeds of | Undepreciated 50% rule Reduced CCA Capital cost Undeprecialed
no. capital cost acquisitions | (show negative ;  dispositions capilal cost {deducl 1/2 undepreciated | rate allowance capitat cost
at the beginning § during the year | amountsin | during the year | (column 2 plus | the amount, if capital cost % {column 8 at the end
of the year inew properly brackets} {amount nel to § column 3 plus | any, by which  Heolumn € minus muditiplied by of the year
{column 1 must be exceed the Or MinNus the net cost of column 7) colurn 9; or a |{column & minus
from last available for capital cost} [column 4 minus| acquisitions lowar amount} column 1)
year's T25(8}) use) column 5) exceeds col. 5)
See note 1 below, Bee note 2 belo Bee note 3 belo:
200 201 203 205 207 211 212 217 220
1 Dist’n System 20,375,5301 1,972,252 22,347,782 986,126|21,361,656( 4.0 854,466(21,493,316
1 Buildings & fixtures 2,291, 986 17,570 2,309,556 8,788 2,300,771 4.0 92,031 2,217,528
8 Major Tools 213,779 18,743 232,513 9,372 223,141 (20.0 14,628 187,885
8 Office Eguipment 109,183 25,155 1,240 133,098 11,958 121,140|20.0 24,228 108,870
8 Stores Eguipment 39,777 29,777 39,777|20.0 7,955 31,822
10 Computer Hardware 330,901 81,620 2,500 410,021 39,560 370,461(30.0 111,138 298,883
i0 Fleet 717,749 31,195 594 748,350 15,301 733,049130.0 219,918 528,435
iz Computer Software 51,934 64,075 116,009 32,037 83,9721100. 83,872 32,037
8 Scada comm equipment 184,639 102,820 287,459 51,410 236,049120.0 47,210 240,249
Tolal 124,315,469 2,313,430 4,334126,624,565]) 1,154,549(25,470,016 1.485,543125,139,022

Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously
excluded from column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rute, see Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2).

Note 2. The net cost of acquisitions is the cost of acquisitions plus or minus certain adjustments from column 4.
Note 3. If the taxation vear is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. See the T2 Guide for more information

Note 4. Cntario recapture sheuld be included in net income aiter deducting the federal recapture and the Ontario terminal loss

is deducted from net income afier inctuding the federal lerminal foss.

T2S8CHB 599)
Page t of




L

Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA)

SCHEDULE 8SUM - Federal

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 ] = 2003/12/31
r-or more information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance” inthe T2 Corporalion Income Tax Guide
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5g)? 1 Yes [] 2 No {Xj
1 2 3 4 5 8 7 8
Class UCC start Addgitions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% rule on Reduced
number of year during the year adjusiments dispositions ucc net acquisitions uce
200 201 203 205 207 211
reg 24315.469 12 . 313,430 4,334 126624 .565 11.154.549125470.0146
10.1
13
14
10 1t 12 13
Recapture Terminal Loss CCA UCC at end
of CCA loss of year
213 215 217 220
reg 1.485 543 1 25132.0272
10.1
i3
14
Total 1.485.543
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Class UCC start Additions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% rule on Reduced
‘mber of year during the year adjustments dispositions UcC net acquisitions Uce
200 201 203 205 207 211
24
27
29
34
Rental
10 11 12 13
Recapture Terminal Loss CCA UCC atend
of CCA foss of year
213 215 217 220
24
27
29
34
Rental
Total
Totals: Recapture e (Sthedule 1 Line 107)
Terminalloss (Schedule 1 Line 404)
CCA Claimed 1.485 543  (Schedule 1 Line 403)
Page 1 of 1 CTo3




* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS SCHEDULE 9 |

(1998 and later taxation years) |

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day |
YALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 | P 2003/12/31

This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or mere of the foliowing:
- refated corporation(s)
- associated corporation{(s}

Name Country Business Relationship No. of Yo of Number % of Book
of number code common common of pid pfd value of
residence (Note 1) (Note 2) shares shares shares shares capital
(other than, owned owned owned owned stock
Canada}
100 200 300 400 500 550 600 650 700
HALTON HILLS FIBRE ( 886270727 2 956 [100. 693,698
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY 8370971181 2 603100. 171,853
HALTON HILLS ENERGY 873074876 2 100100. 1
HALTON HILLS ENERGY 862448453 3 |

Note 1: Enter "NR" if a corperation is not registered.
Note 2: Enter the code number of the relaticnship that applies from the following order: 1- Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related, but not associated.

T2SCHY {99)

Page 1 of CT09



* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

SCHEDULE 10

Year Month  Day

Name of Corperation | Business Number Taxation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || &y

2003/12/31

r use by a corporalion that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the T2 Corporation income Tax Guide.
separate cumulative eligible capital account musi be kept for each business.
- this form applies 10 taxation years that end after February 27, 2000.

FART 1 - CALCULATION OF CURRENT YEAR DEDUCTION AND CARRY-FORWARD

Cumulative eligible capital - balance at end of preceding taxation year {if negative, enter "0"). . ... ................. 200
Add:
Cost of eligible capital property acquired during the taxationyear. .. ........... 222 B
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary. .. ............. 224 C
Otheradjustments ... .o e 226 D

1,100,340

(Add amounts B, C, and [3) x34=

Subtotal {amount A plus amount £) 230
Deduct:

Proceeds of sale (less outlays and expenses not otherwise
deductibie) from the disposition of all eligible capital property

during the taxationyear. . ... . ... . . L 242 G
The gross amouni of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt

obligation as provided forin subsection 80(7) ........... ... ... 244 H
Otheradjustments .. ... .. ... e 24¢ I

{(Add amounts G, H, and ) x3/4= 248

Cumulative eligible capital batance (amount F minus amount J} ... o

(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at fine M and proceed to Part 2)

Currentyear deduction . ....... ..ot amount K 1,100,340 x7%= 250
(deduct amount L at line 405 of Schedule 1)

Cumulative eligible capital - closing balance . . ... ... .. ... . . . e 300
(amount K minus amount 1) {if negative, enter "0")

Note

You can cfaim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. For taxation years starting afler December 21, 2000, the deduction may

ol exceed the maximun amount propraled by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 385.

1,100,340

77,024

1,023,316

'I'E

PART 2 - AMOUNT TO BE INCLUDED IN INCOME ARISING FRCM DISPOSITION

{Complete Ihis pant only if lhe amount al ling K is negalive)

Amount from line K above (show as a positive amount) . ... .. . e e
Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for

taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 . ... ... ... o o 400

Total of all amounis which reduced cumulative eligible capital in the

current or prior years under subsection 80 {7) ... ... . e 401

Total of cumulative efigible capital deductions claimed

for taxation years cormencing before July 1, 1988 .......... .. 402 3

Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning
before July 1, 1988 .. ... ... e 408 4

Line3minustined ........ . it i

Totalof ine 1, 2, and B .. L. e e
Line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years ending

after February 27, 2000 . ... . e e 409
Line B MinUS N 7 L e e

Line N minus line O {cannot be negative) ... . e
Amount on line 5 . .12
Line P minus e O .. . i e e e e e e e e
Amount on line R b O
Lesserof line N orline O . oL L e e
\meunt to be inciuded in income online 108 of Schedule 1, lineSplusline T ... ... .. ... . . . i .. 410

* For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000, use the fraction 8/2 to calculate line S.
For taxation years ending before February 28, 2000, no reduction can be claimed, use the fraction 1/1 to calculate line S.

~ " 3JH VO

Page 1 of 1 T2 SCH 10 {01}
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Relationship code Payments Reimbursement Loans Assels sold or Does section 85
{see note 1) purchased apply to assets
3 sold or purchased?
100 200 300 400 500 550
1. 1 16,141,970 ves| | No| |
2. Yes U No ﬂ
. ves|| Mol
4. Yes[] ol |
5. ves[ | Nof |
6. Yes D No ﬂ
7. Yes U No U
6. ves[ ] Nol]
9 Yes H No D
ves[| o[ ]
11, ves| | No| |
12. Yes H No { }
13. ves|| Nol]
Note: Enter the code number of the relationship that applies; 1 - Shareholder
2 - Officer
3 - Employee

* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

TRANSACTIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS, OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES

(1998 and later taxation years)

SCHEDULE 11

Name ol Cormporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC,

Business Number

Taxation

1867429623 RC 0001 || ¥

Year Month  Day

2003/12/31

Provide the details of any transactions with shareholders, officers or employees that involve:
- payments the cortporaﬁon made or amounts credited to the account of shareholders, officers, or employees, that were not part of their remuneration or

reimbursement o

expenses;

- assets the corporation sold to or purchased from shareholders, officers, or employees, including those for which an election was made under section 85; or
- loans oy indebtedness to shareholders, officers, or employees, or persons connecied with a shareholder that were not repaid by the end of the taxation year.

T2 SCH 11 (99)
Page 1 of 1
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B3

Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

SCHEDULE 23
code 0301
AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE
CORPORATICNS TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT
ne of Corporation Business Number Taxalion Year Month  Bay
( HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || B 2003/12/31

® For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation {CCPC) 1o identify all associated corporations and to assign a percentage for each associated
corporation. This percentage wilt be used to alfocate the business limi¢ for purposes of the small business deduction. Information from this scheduie will
also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to calculate the reduction to the business limit.

Allocation of the business limit

Year Month ™ Day |
Date filed (do not use this @rea) . ... .. o e e 0257 1 1 1 I | !
_Year
Enter the calendar year to which the agreementapplies ... ... ... i i 050 L200 3
Is this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that is intended to replace -
an agreement previously filed by any of the associated corporations listed below? ... .. ... ... .o oL 075  Yes U No EX}
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 g
Names of asscciated Business Ass'n| Business Percentage Business | Taxation year Gross Part 1.3 Taxable
corporations Number code | limit for the of the limit end to which tax for income of
of year (hefore business allocated *  |this agreement preceding preceding
associated the allocation) limit applies taxation taxation
corporations $ % YYYY/NMM/DD) year year
100 200 300 35 400 500
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.
867429623 1 |225,000]100.00 [225, 0GQ0lz1/12/2003 46,423 769,109
HALTON HILLS FIBRE COPTICS
886270727 1 31/12/2002 3,698
SCUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC.
870971181 1 31/12/2603 1,360
“ALTON HILLS ENERGY INC.
87307487a 1 31/12/2003
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC
862448453 1 31/12/2003 1
Totals 225,000/ A 51,482 769,109
tf the taxation year of the corporation is less than
51 weeks enter the prorated business imit in this box 225, 000
T2 SCH 23 (03)
Page 1 of ¥ CT09




* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS SCHEDULE 33

Code 101
Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 ]| ¥ 2003/12/31

—— Part1 - Capital
Add the following amounts at the end of the year:

rhis schedule is for use by corporations (other than financial institutions and insurance corporations) that have Part |.3 tax payable before the
deduction for surtax credils.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedute are from the federal /ncome Tax Act.
Subsection 181(1) defines the ferms "financiat institution,""long-term debt,” and "reserves.”

Subsection 181(3) provides the basis to determine the carrying value of a corporation’s assets or any cther amount under Part 1.3 for its capital,
investment allowance, taxable capital, or taxable capital employed in Canada, or for & partnership in which it has an interast.

No Part 1.3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:

1} anon-resident-owned investment corporation throughout the year;

2} bankrupt (as defined by subsection 128(3)} at the end of the year;

3} adeposit insurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or deemed io be a deposit insurance
corporation by subsection 137.1(5.1);

4} exempt from tax under section 148 throughout the year on all of its taxable income;

5} neither resident in Canada nos carrying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada at any time in the year; or

6} a corporation described in subsection 136(2) throughout the year, the principal business of which was marketing {including any related processing)
ratural products belonging to or acguired from its members or customers.

File the completed Schedule 33 with the T2 Corporation Income Tax Return no fater than six months from the end of the taxation year.

Compiete the following areas to determine the amounts needed 1o calculate Part |3 tax. If the corporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout
the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada, go to Past 4, "Taxable capital employed in Canada.”

Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for the year under Parti .. 101
Capital stock {or members' contributions if incorporated without share capital) ... ... .. 103 16,161,663
Retained BaMINGS . ... ..o e 104 3,404,876
CoMBhUIE SUIPIUS « o oottt e et e e e 105

Any other surpiuses
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains
All loans and advances to the corporation . . ... .. e i e

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debenlures, notes, mortgages,

hypothecary claims, bankers’ acceptances, or simitar obligations . ................. we
Any dividends dectared but not paid by the corporation before the end of the year . . ... 110 e
All other indebtedness of the corporalion {other than any indebtedness in respect of a

lease) that has been outstanding for more than 365 days before the end of the year ... 111 431,027

Proportion of the amount, if any, by which the totat of all amounts (that would be

determined under iines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112} for the partnership

of which the corporation is a member at the end of the year exceeds the amount of the
partnership's deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses (see note below) .. ... .. .. 112

Subtotal 34,145,353 » 34,145,353 A

Deduct the following amounts:
Deferred tax debit balance atthe end of theyear . ........... ... ... ... .. ..., L2
Any deficit deducted in computing the shareholders’ equity . ........ ... ... ... ... 122

Any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in computing income
under Part | for the year, to the extent that the amount may reasconably
be regarded as being included in any of lines 101 to 112above .. ...... .. ... ... ...

The amount of deferred unrealized foreign exchangelosses . ....................

Capital for the year (amount A minus amount B} (if negative, enter "0")
Note:

Lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as follows:

- Amounts owing to the member or 1o corperations that are other members of the partnership are not 10 be included.

- Amounts are determined as at the end of the last fiscal period of the partnership ending in the year of the corporation.
- Amounts at these lines apply to parinerships in the same way that they apply 1o corporations.

- The proportion of the total amounts is determined by the corporation’s share of the partnership's income
or loss for the fiscal period of the parinership.

T2 SCH 33 E (02}
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Name of Corporation Business Number Taxalion Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 ]| & 2003/12/31

—— Part 2 - Investiment allowance
Add the carrying vaiue at the end of the year of the following assets of the corporation:

A shars of another Corporation . ... ... .t e 401 865,552
Aloan or advance to another corperation (other than a financial institution) . ................... .. i 402  8G3,818
A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of another corporation

{other than a financial INSHILION) ... ... e e e 403 865,551
Long-term debt of a financial institution . ... ... s 404
A dividend receivable on & share of the capital stock of another corporation .. ... .. ... oo oo 405

A loan or advance 16, or a hond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar ebligation of, a partnership all
of the members of which, throughout the year, were corporations (other than financial institutions) that were not

exempt from tax under Part 1.3 (other than by reason of paragraph 181.13)d)) ... .. ... o L., 406

Aninterest in a partnership (see note 1 DBIOW) . . . . L 407 35,811
Investment allowance for the Year . . ... ... ... e 490 2,570,732
Note:

1) Where the corporation has an interest in a partnership, the carrying value at the end of the taxation year, of that interest is deemed 1o be equal to that
proportion of the total of the carrying vaiue of each asset of the partnership described in 401 to 405 above, at the end of its jast fiscal period ending at
or before the end of the year, that the corporation’s share of the parinership’s income or loss is of the partnership’s income or loss for that period.

2) Lines 401 1o 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend payable by, or indebtedness of, a corporation that is
exempt from tax under Part 1.3 {other than by reason of paragraph 181.1(3){d)).

3) Where, in certain circumstances, a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from a corporation to another refated corporation (other than a
financial institution), the loan wili be considered 10 have been made direcily from the lending corporation to the borrowing corporation, according to
subsection 181.2(6).

— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital for the year (line 180} .. .. .. .. . e e 34,145,353 ¢
Deduct: Investment allowance for the year (e 400} . . . .. .. it i e e 2,570,732 D
Taxable capital for the taxation year (amount C minus amount £) (if negative, enter*0" ........................ 50031,574,621

— Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada
To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year

Taxable income

Taxable capital for eamed inCanada 610 2,252,986 Taxable capital
the year (line 500) 31-:5 74: 621 X Taxable income 2,252,986 = employed in Canada 690 3 1.574.,6 2,!:,
Notes:

1) Regulation 8601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income earned in Canada.

2)  Where a corporalion’s laxable income for a taxation year is "0", it shall, for the purposes of the above caiculation, be deemed
to have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.

3) In the case of an aitline corporation, Regulation 8601 shotld be considered when completing the above calculation.

To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Total of all ameunts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporation used
in the year or held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business it carried on during the year through a
permanent establishment in Canada ... ... ... ... e o

Beduct the following amounts:

Corporation’s indebtedness at the end of the year (other than indebtedness described in
any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to (f)) that may reasonably be regarded as relating to a
business it carried on during the year through a permanent establishmentin Canada ....... Ay

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset

described in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation that it used in the year, or held in the

year, in the course of carrying on any business it carried on during the year through

a permanent establishmentinCanada . ... ... . 712

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the
corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation operated in international traffic, or

personal property used or held by the corporation in carrying on any business during the year
through a permanent establishment in Canada {seenotebelow) ....................... 713

Total deductions (add lines 711, 712, and 713} 4 E

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 701 minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0}

Note: Complete line 713 only if the country in which the corporation is resident imposed neither a capital tax for the year on simitar assets, n_or a téxx-;‘or
the year on the income from the operation of a ship or aircraft in international {rafic, of any corporation resident in Canada durind the year.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31
~-  Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 890 or 790, whichever applies) . ... .. ... i e e 31,574,621
“educt: Capital deduction ctaimed for the year (enter $10,000,000 {$50,000,000 for taxation years
ending after 2003) or, for related corporations, the amount allocated on Schedule 36) . ........... . ... .. 801 10,000,000
Excess of taxable capital employed in Canada over capital deduction . ..., 811 21,574,621
Gross Part 1.3 Fax
Number of Number of days in
Year Line 811 days the taxation year
Before2004 21,574,621 X 365 / 365 X 0.2250% = 48,543 1
2004 21,574,621 X / 365 X 0.2600% = o 2
2005 21,574,621 X / 365 X 0.4750% = 3
Total Gross Part 1.3 Tax {(add lines 1,2, and 3) . ... .. . i, 48,543 F
Where the taxalion year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of tax payable as follows:
AmountF 48,543 X Number of days in the year {365 ) = G
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax (amount F or G, whichever applies) .. ... ... .. e 820 48,5473
* For calendar year 2004 the rate is reduced to 0.0020, prorated for straddie years,
—— Part 6 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available
» Corporalions can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surtax payable for the year. This is called the surtax credit.
« Any unused surtax credit can be carried back three years or carried forward seven years. Unused surtax credits must be applied in order
of the oldest first.
» Refer to subsection 181.1(7) when calculating the amount deductible for a corporation’s unused surtax credits where control
of the corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credils arose and the year in which you want to claim them.
For a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, the lesser of a and b, below:
a) line 600 from the T2 retUrm .. ... Lo e 25,233
hY ling 700 from the T2 retUmm . ... oo e e e 543,420 . H
any other case, the lesser of ¢ and d below:
line 690 of this
¢) line 600 from schedule 31,574,621
25,233 x - - = 25,233
the T2 return line 500 ofthis 31,574,621
schedule
) line 700 from the T2 rEIUIN . ..ot e et e e et e e e e e e e e 543,420 25,233 1
Current-year surtax credit available (amount H or |, whicheverapplies) .......... .. ... . it 830 25,233
——  Part 7 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit
Cusrent-year surtax credit availabie (line 830) . ... .. .. . 25,233
Taxable capital employed in Canada
{line 630 or 790, whichever applies) ... ... ... ... . i 31,574,621
Deduct: Capital deduction claimed forthe year ......... ... ... 10,000,000
Excess of taxable capital employed in Canada over capitaf deduction . ................... 21,574,621 a
l.ess: Gross Part 1.3 tax
Line a gl 574 62]1 X 0.2250% = 48,543 48,543 b
Where the taxation year of a corporation is lass than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of
iax payable as follows:
Number of days in the year
Amountb 48,343 X 365 = e G
365
Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0") .. ... . e 850
Enter this amount at ine 6C0 on Schedule 37
» For the purposes of the calculation of current-year unused surtax credit, the calculation is performed

on a capital deduction based on $10 millions and a specified percentage of 0.225%.

12 SCH 33 E (02)
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are members of the related group (if a corporation capital deduction to which this
is not registered, for the year agreement applies”
enter 'NR') $ {(YYYY /MM /DD}
200 300 400 500
1. (HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 10,000,000
2. |HALTCON HILLS FIBRE QOPTICS INC. B8&270727
3. |[SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC. 870971181
4. [HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 873074876
5 |HALTCN HILLS ENERGY SERVICES INC. 862448453
6.
7.
8.
9.
10
11
12
13

g

Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

SCHEDULE 36
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART 1.3 TAX
{1998 and later taxation years)
1e of Carporation Business Number Taxation Year Month_Day
(2ALTON HIELE HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 e 2003/12/31

» Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction of $10,000,006"* among the members of the related
group. Do not file this agreement if no members of the related group are liable to pay Part 1.3 tax.

« In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, it is required to file an agreement for each taxation yvear
ending in that calendar year.

« A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any time in a taxation year of the corporation ending in a calendar year may file such an agreement.

corporation for purposes of the capital deduction unless it is alsc associated with that corporation.

Altach additional schedules if space for agreement is not sufficient.

Agreement

In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal Income Tax Act, a Canadian-controlled private corporation is not considered to be related to another

Date filed (for departmental use only)

Enter the calendar year to which the agreement applies

Is this an amended agrEemMEnt T . ... . e e e e e

Year Month  Day
VATL I N O i
020 1 Yes ” 2 No @i
Year
030[2003]

included.

Note: This agreement must include all the information indicated below for ail members of the related group, including members 1o which no amount of
capital deduction is ailocated for the year. However, any member which is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) is not required 1o be

Names of all corporations which

Business Number

Aliocation of

Taxation year

Total (not to exceed $10,000,000*%)

10,000,000

Entries are only required in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation year ending in the same calendar year and is retated in two or
more of those taxation years 10 another corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the first corporation for
each such taxation year at the end of which it is relaled to the other corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation year.
Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.
$50,000,000 for taxation years ending after 2003.

T2 SCH 36 (99)
Page 1 of 1
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* Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION SCHEDULE 50

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 ]| & 2003/12/31

private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who heolds 10% or more of the cerperation’s common and/or preferred shares.

Name of shareholder Business number Social insurance Percentage | Percentage
number common preferred
100 shares shares
200 300 400 500
TCWN OF HALTON HILLS 100.0

T2 SCH 50 (99}
Page 1 of 1 CTo9




* Canada Customs SCHEDULE OF INSTALMENT REMITTANCES T7B-1
and Revenue Agency

= For use by corporations which have remitted instalment payments for the taxation year of the return being filed.
e The use of this schedule wili assist the department in processing your return.
'Ise the staternents of account balance (Part 2 of Form T9) received from the department 1o prepare this schedule.

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 || =¥ 2003/12/31
Name of corporalion contact {lor department enquiries) Telephone Number
Effective interest date Description Ameount of Credit
from statement of (tnstalment remittance, Split payment, Assessed credit)
account balance
(where applicable)
INSTALMENT REMITTANCES 633,539
Totai Amount of Instalments claimed (Enter on line 840 on the front of T2 Return) {A) 633,539
Total instalments credited to the taxation year, per last T9 statement of account batance (B)

Where amounts (A} and (B) cannot be reconciled, contact your Taxation Centre in order o resolve the discrepancy prior to the end
of the taxation year.

Reconciliation Process
Your return will be processed using the instalment credits available in your account for this fiscat period at the time of assessment.
Any overpayment resulting from an instalment discrepancy between the instaiment ¢redits available in your account and the instaiment
credils claimed in field 840 on your return, will first be applied to any balance outstanding and the excess refunded, if the discrepancy is less
than $500.00. If the discrepancy is $500.00 or more, the excess will be transferred to the next unassessed fiscal period. The effective

erest date of the transfer will be the date of assessment.

Page 1 of 1 CT09




‘Corporation’s Legal Name

Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 31/12/2003
CAPITAL TAX SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
PARTNERSHIPS / JOINT VENTURES INFORMATION:
Corporation’s share of paid-up capital:
1. Enerconnect LP 19,921
2.
. to (362) 19,9821
Corporaliofs shiare of §ross revenie! o
Corporation’s OWN groSS TEVENUE . ..\ttt t ittt ittt e et ettt e et e a e e n e e 37,362,382
ADD:
1. Enerconnect LP 37,509
2. 0
3 0
Total gross revenue of corporation & partnerships .. .. .. . i e to (480) 37,399,891
ELIGIBLE INVESTMENTS:
Term deposits & trust company investment certificates:
1.
2 " ne et e
3. to (400)
Bonds & securities - Gov't/Municipality/School District:
1.
2.
3. to {401}
Bonds & debentures of other corporations:
1.
2. B
Mortgages due from other corporations:
1.
2.
3. to (403}
Shares in other corporations:
1. Subsgidiary companies 865,552
2. BEnerConnect LP 35,811
3 Sunlife In¢c, 23,254 to (404} 824,617
Loans & advances to corporations (except amounts due from
refated corporations with head office outside Canada
outstanding less then 120 days) or to a Government:
1. EnerConnect LP
2.
3. B to (405) _
Eligible loans and advances to related corporations 5.62(5.1)(5.2)
certain restrictions apply (Refer to Guide)
1. Subgidiary companies 865,551
2.
3. to (408) 865,551
Shares of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments:
1. BEnerconnect LP o 30,926
2.
3. 3 L to (407) 30,926
LOANS AND ADVANCES:
From corporations or government
From shareholders or related persons 16,141,970
From Cugtomer deposgits 431,027
From to (353) 16,572,297
Page 1 of 1
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: For taxation years commencin,
gg’%‘)m‘é‘;%s Tax Branch An n ual Return after September 30, 20071 s
ox
33 King Sireet West Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)

Oshawa, ON L1H 889 Corporalions Informalion Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCES)
’ (formerty Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations)

This return is g combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 The Annual Return (common Page 1 and the MCBS Schedules A on pages 22

Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business  and 23,and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax information collected under

Tarvices (MCBS% Annual Return. Page 1is a gommon_page required for  the authority of the Corporations Information Actfor the purpose of maintaining a

1 returns, For tax pur{)ose, dependmg on which criteria the corporation  public database of corporate information. This return must be com?ieted by

«sfies, it must compiete sither the Exempt from Filing (EFF) Ontario share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-capital

declaration on gage 2 or file the CT23 Return on Pages 3 - 17, together corporations that have an extra-provincial licence to operate in Ontario.

with the applicable schedules on pages 18-21. Corporations that do not

meet the EFF criteria but do meet the Short-Form criteria, may request and

Ministry of Finance 2003 CT23 Corporations Tax and
@ Ontario

file the CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2). L A —
MCBS Annual Return Required? iﬁi’uﬁqﬁgﬁffﬁﬂfﬁmgﬂ{ fgfe?e?‘;a Guide) gbd Yes ” No Page 1 of 24
Corporation’s Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontaria Corporations Fax Accotnt No. (MOF)
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262
This CT23 return covers the Taxation Year
i, h day
Mailing Address year mont
43 ALICE STREET Start 2003/01/01
year menth day
ACTON ON End 2003/12/31
L7J2A9
Has the mailing address changed oy Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last fited CT23 retumn? | Yes Date of Change e year month _gay
Registered/Head Office Address 1999/04/13
143 ALICE STREET
ACTON ON Ontario
L7J2A9 Corporation No. 1349889 |

(MCBS)

Location of Books and Records

Canada Customs and Revenue Agenc
43 ALICE STREET {formerly Revenue Canada} Businesgs No).,

- CTON ON Il applicable, enter i
.7 J2A9 867429623 RCOCCL
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return  Telephone No. Fax No. Jurisdiction
1SCTI
BRTHUR SKIDMORE | 519-853-3700 Incorporated: ONTARIO
Address of Principal Office in Ontario { Extra-Provincial Corperations only) {(MCBS)

If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced

and ceased:
year month day
Commenced:
c d yaar month day
A eased:
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) ['?Q Not Applicable (MCBS)
X Not Applicable
Preferred Language / Langue de preference:
information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS No. of Schedules @ English French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. H additional space is required for Schedule A, e anglais francais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitted (MCBS). P EI py—
if there is no change to the Directors'/Officers’/Administrators’ information o |
previously submitted to MCBS, piease check [x] this box. Schedule(s) A and K 2 No
are not required (MCBS). - | 4 iChange

Certification (MCBS)

i certify that all information set outin the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.

Name of Autherized Person(Print clearly or type in fuil)

SRTHUR SKIDMORE
Title: b P

[¢]
Do : Other individual having knowledge
EJ Director E}j Officer H of the affairs of the Co%poration E

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions,

CANTAX T2, 2003 CT23, version 03.2.307 Approvai Code 0101




Corporation’s Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262

CT23 Page 3 of 24

Taxation Year End

2003/12/31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return
'antification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Type of Corporation - Please check (x) box(es} if applicable in sections 1 & 2

X b@ Canadian-conirolled Private (CCPC) all year
e = {Generally a private corporation of which’ 50%
or more shares are owned b1y
Canadian residents,} {fed.s, T25(7){b})
2[] OtherPrivate Share Capital with full voting (nearest percent)
. rights owned by Canadian A0
3 H Public Residents lOOI ®%
4 U Non-share Capital
5 (' Other {specity) P
11 H Family Farm Corporation 5.1(2) 12 B Non-resident ship or aircraft under

H

reciprocal agreement with Canada $.28(b)

2 H Family Fishing Corporation 5.1(2) 14 U Bare Trustee Corporation

a{] Mongage Investment Corp. 5.47 15| | Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)
. . 71 Financial institutions

4 H Credit Union .57 16 { prescribed by Regulation only

]

Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61(4} 17 [j Investment Dealer
1
i

1 Generator of electrical energy for sale or
Bank 5.1(2) 18 | | producer of steam for use in ihe generation
. of glectrical energy for sale
Loan and Trust Corporation 5.61(4) 19 bq Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
=7 or subsidiary of either

Non-resident Corperation s.2(2){(a) 20 [ 1 Producer and ssller of steam for uses other

~ [

o]
; !

4+ or (b} 4 than for the generation of electricity
9 ﬂ Non-resident Corperation s.2(2){¢) 21 [,; Insurance Exchange $.74.4
i i i Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
ol ] Mutual Fund Corporation 5,48 o2 A P
11 H Non-resident owned investment 23] | Professional Corporation
- Corporation $.49 " {Incorporated professionals only)

Ontario Retait Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.
{Use Head Office no.}

a

il applicable, enter
n/

Ontaric Empioyer Heaith Tax Account No.
{Use Head Office no.}

111196122

# applicable, enter '

Specify major business activity:

DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY

Please check (x) box(es) if applicable:

H First Year of Filing H Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution {wind-up) D Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a

” Amended Return U Final Taxation Year before Amalgamation

U Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs U Floating Fiscal Year End
and Revenue Agency (formerly Revenue Canada)
approvat required

corporation having a Canadian permanent
establishiment outside Ontario

U Acquisition of Control fed 5.24%(4)

Date Control was acquired
year monlh day

Yes No
Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year? H

Has the corporation’s Federat T2 Return been filed
with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency {(CCRA)? @ H
Are you requesting a refund due to: the Carry-back of a Loss? U @%
an Overpayment? EJ bﬁ

£ fe s

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit? ‘] pgi

2 you a Member of a Partnership or Joint Venture? m EX;

CANTAX T2, 2003 CT23, version 03.2.307 Approval Code 0101




income Tax CT23 Page 4 of 24

Allgeation - If you carry on a business threugh a permanent establishment in & jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocale thal
portion of taxable income deemed earned in Ihat jurisdiction, to lhal jurisdiction {s.39)(Int. B. 3008},

DOLLARS ONLY
2,260,816

14

Net income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15)- - - - - - - - - - - - From

[ ]
wract: Charifable donations - - - - - - - - - - - - - o o oo o oo e o - »
—wofract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Aftach schedule 2} - - »
Subtract; Taxable dividends deductible, per federal T2 SCH3 - - - - - - - - - -+ « - - - - . - .
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Aftach schedule 2A}{Int.B.3002) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .
Subtract: Federal Part VI.1 tax o X% . .o - .
Subtract: Pricr years’ losses applied -
Non-capital losses - - b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - ~ From .
Net capitai losses 'T’Om 17;5‘ . X i“g:’: ion %Y= — .
Farmlosses - - - T e R S R S T From {7 -
Restricted farm losses - - - - - - - - - -« - . - - - - o . - - T From | .
Limited partnership losses - - - - - - - -« - -+ - o - o o Lo . ~ From .
Taxable income (Non-capital loss) - - - - - - - - - - - - .« o . o . . L L L L. = 2,260,816
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign iax deduction for federal purposes - - - - - - - + LL]
Adjusted Taxable Income[ 10 ] + [ 117 (it [10] isnegative,enter {011y - - - - - - - =[20] 2,260,816
Taxable Income
Ontario
Allocation Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Sepl 30, 2001
and before Jan 1, 2004 Tolal Days
2.,260,816.X [30] 100.90000 % X 125% X | i3] 365 1 =+ |2 282,602 ,
Days after Dee 31, 2003
and before Jan 1, 2005 Total Days
2.,260,816.x [5] 100.0000 % X 11.0% X | [3] +[7] 365 =+ 3] .
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) [ [82) -~ - - « « . - - = 40 282,602,

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (5.41) (i this section is not completed, IDSBC will bs denied. )
™1 you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)} in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
-rat Smakl Business [eduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? 2] bﬂj Yes U No

Income from active business carried on in Canada e
for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)(a)) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .« - - . . [s0] 2,252,986
Federal taxable income, less adjustment for
foreign tax credit (fed.s 125(1%p)) - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,252,986 4
Add: Losses of other years deducted

for federal purposes (fed.s. 111} - - - - - - ~ - .

- .
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) -~  — {83 ] -
o = 2,252,986 Jl=] 2,252,986
Federal Business limit for the year before the
application of fed.s.125(5.1} {not exceeding $200,600) - -~ - -~ - ~ + 200,000 .

Add: Ontario enhancement of federal business fimit
Number of Days in Taxatlon Year

Cays after Sep't 30 2001

and beforg Jan 1, 2003 Total Days

80,000 X | (28] + 7] 365
xFrom (851 200,009 + 200,000 =+ {43 .

aor?éf Sbggﬁéagﬁ :131 2%822 Total Days

120000X | [33] 365 =[7] 365
X From r:ﬁém},,,aﬂﬁ,o_i)p + 200,000 =+ f.zéw—,Li}:sziLﬁQQin.

Days afler Dec 31, 2003
and before Jan 1, 2005 Total Days

160,000 X 3?} 1 365
X From T

Ontario enhancement of

federal business limit [ 43 ]+ [46 ]«

120,000, (4] 120,000%
~usiness Limit for Ontario purposes 55 4] - - - - = 320,000 (5] 320,000 *
some eligible forthe IDSBC - - - - - - - - - fom [30]100.0000 %X [6]

* Ontario Allocation teastof [ 50], i—fr?] or | 45

* Note: Ontario Aliocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from [30]] if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (5.41(4)).
continued on Page 5
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CT23 Page 5 of 24

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End
HATTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continved from Page 4
Caleculation of IDSBC Rate Number of Days in Taxation Year
e
Sept 30, 2001 and
before Jan 1, 2003 Total days
______ os% x | [78] S [#] 365 |=+ [}
Days after
Dec 31, 2002 and
belore Jan 1, 2004 Total days
______ 7o x|[31] 365 +[#] 365 | =+ [8]7.0000
o D;lys after
Dec 31, 2003 and
before Jan 1, 2005 Total days
AAAAAA s0% x |[ 34 ] s 365

Ean]
L)
o

320,000 « X Fom [78]7.0000 % 22,400 .

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete lhe Surtax seclion below il the corporation’s taxable income (or if associated, the associated group's laxable mcome) is greater than the amount in [”“] below.

Claim  _

Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)

Appliesif you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Smail Business Corporations.

**Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation andfor any corperation associated with it.
Associated Corporation - The taxable income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this
corporation’s taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation Brom | 10 | or [ 20 | # applicatie) +[{8] 2,260,816,

If you are a member of an associated group (X} [ 51 ] @ {Yes)
Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No.(MOF) Taxation Year End **Taxable Income
(If insufficient space, atiach scheduie) {if applicabie} {if loss, enter nil)
. »
L
........ T s B *
regate of Taxable Income (80 |+ fe J+ [+ {88 ] ot _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ={e] 2,260,816
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept 30, 2001 and
before Jan 1, 2003 Tolal days
Subtract: 280,000 X |[28] =[] 365 .
Days after
Cec 31, 2002 and
before Jan 1, 2004 Tolal days
320,000 X i3] 365 |7 365 | =+ [i15 320,000,
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 and
before Jan 1, 2005 Tolal days
360,000 X |{3¢] = (7] 365 | =+ [198] -
+ ] st (6] = e > - [114] 320,000,
(fnegative, enternily  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L o =8 1,940,816 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept 30, 2001 and
before Jan 1, 2003 Total days
o 4.333% X|[2] +{7n] 365 |=+[sn]
Days after
Dec 31, 2002 and
before Jan 1, 2004 Total days
e e e = — - _ aBe7% Xx|[31] 365 +[7] 365 |=+ [%]4.6670
Days after .
Dec &1, 2003 and
befare Jan 1, 2005 Total days
o o o . 4000% x|z (78] 365 |=+ [o7]
wified rate of surtax for Taxation Year [958 ]+ {96+ {2} . =[#]4.6670
Fom (8] 1,940,816 4 X Fom [9414.6670% . =l 90,578
Fram [ 87 90,578 o X fom [80] 320,000 g * Fom [114] 320,000 g=1[88] 90,578 o
Surtax Lesserof [70]or {8 _ L oo o oo =1l0o] 22,400

continued on Page 6
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HAILTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31
DOLLARS ONLY
income Tax continued from Page 5
fitional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51{4)) (Attach schedule 17) - - - - - - - - - {10] .

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)
Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regulations.,

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Cntario depietion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sate of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, attach
a copy of Ontario Schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income quaiifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income, and b} the total active business income is $250,000 or less.
Eligible Canadian Profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . . o o . . oo oL + [
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - - - - - - - ~ Fom |
Add:  Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations

o - Fom [®]100.0000 | % = rom {717.0000
*Ontario Allocation

From 1_0'0] 22,400

Taxable income - - - - - -~ - - - - - o o - ..o oL oo oo oL + From

2,260,816
320,000
320,000

Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Smali Business Corporations (IDSBC) - - - - - - ~ From

Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-conirolled private corporations - - - - - - -~ - - - - - + From

Subtract: Taxable Income E@:]XAIIocaﬂon % to jurisdictions outside Canada - - - - - - - - - - - -

Subtract:  Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses - - - - - [141

[0 - (8] G2~ [8] - (] - -~ = - =~ « = — o oo s

2,260,816

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Sept 30, 2001
and belore Jan 1, 2004 Total days

wxies x |[3) 365 = [#] 365 | _, [is]

Claim g eSSl % Fem {30 [100.0000

, - - - 199 'Y
Ontario Aliocation Days afier Dec 57, 2005

and before Jan 1, 2005 Totat ¢fays

N =171 365

SheahiN o d

e *Ontario Allocation e T e
M&P claim for taxation year +[sa]+ [156] - - - g - g - - - e e e e e oo =

*Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from (30} if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (5.43(1)).

167} .

oteim [T} o X Fom (3] [100.0000/% x 0% x ||

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity

il

[§}
&
¥

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Inf.B.3001)(Attach schedule). [170 .

Credit for Investment in Smali Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years’ investmants in new issues of equity shares in Small Business
Development Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes.
(Refer to the former Small Business Development Corporations Act)

Eligible Gredit {7 - Credit Claimed {182 .

Sub-total of Income Tax  [4¢ |- {70+ {ice] ~ {10 - 560 ] -~ [ie1] ~ [He2} ~ (170} ~ [80] - - - - = {190 282,602,

confinued on page 7
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Corporation’s Legat Name Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 7 of 24

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31

Income Tax continved from Page 6 DOLLARS ONLY
recified Tax Credits (Refer to Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.

Eligible Credit  From g5620i OITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Formy -« - - - - - - + 5911 .

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s5.43.4) App!res to employment of ehglb e students,

Eligible Cradit  From {5788} Summary Schedule F- -~ - - - S o e e S - T

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (5.43.5)

Applies to quatifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and television productions.

Eligibie Credit From [5839} either Claim Form from Ontaric Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form.)

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.j - - - - - - - - - -+ [i8] o

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC)(s.43.6) No. of Graduates From [6596]

Applies to empioyment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduale. froe]

Eligible Credit  From [8588] Summary Schedule G - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . o . o . o 4 .

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s.43.7)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by first-time Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From  {8900] OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) - - -+ [196] .

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From [5706} Claim Form Certified by Ontario Film Development Corporation

(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax Return.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -+ [3%7] .
aario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)

Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.

Eligible Credit  From [7190] OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) - = - = =~ -~ = - - - - - -+ [1%8] .

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit  From  [7300] either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance {MOF} CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

{Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or ihe original Cerlification Form.)

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) - - - - - - - - -+ [189] »

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (5.43.11)

Appfies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit  From [7400] Claim Form certified by Ontaric Media Development Corporation

(Attach original Claim/Certification Form.) - - = - = « « = - - - -« - « - - . - . o o . . . . 4 [20] .

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit {(OSRTC) (s.43.12)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit  From [7800] OSATC Claim Form {Altach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Formp - -+ [201] .

Total Specified Tax Credits  [187]+ {1921+ [198]+ [398]+ [Fe6 ]+ [197 ]+ [198]+ [299 ] + [200 ]+ [201] = [220] »

Specified Tax Credits Applied te reduce Income Tax - - - - «~ - - -« - - « « - - - = 295 .

Income Tax [190] - {225] OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital loss (amount cannot be negative) - - - = jz80] 282,602 ,

To determine it the Corporaie Minimum Tax {CMT) is apphcable to your Corporanon see Determmat:on of Appﬁcabimy section for the CMT

1

If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce

income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Applfcation of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B,

on Page 8.
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Corporation's LLegal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

“atermination of Applicability ‘

*These amounts include the corporation’s and associated corporations’ share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue. |

Short Taxation Years - Special rutes apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or any
fiscal period of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member is ess than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or

before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

* Total Assets of the corporation - - - - - - - « . « . . - . . . . +[20] 40,929,089,
* Total Revenue of the corporation - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . . . . o . . +{241] 37,399,891,

If you are a member of an associated group (x} [252] @ (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of assoctated corporation (Canadian & foreign} Account No, (MOF} Taxalion Year End " Totat Assels * Total Revenue
{if insufficient space, attach schedufa} {if applicable)

4] 2,994,284 4v[24] 1,195,082 ,

.- - - =[] 43,923,373,
T =[20] 38,594,973,

Aggregate Total Assets {240] 4 [2

Aggregate Total Revenue  [241] 4+ (244

If CMT is applicabie 1o current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMTbelow and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through £
on Pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule A: Calculation of CMT Base on Page 18.}

rross CMT Payable - - - CMT Base From [2185] 2, 027, 040 o X rrom | 30} % X 4% = 81,082,
if negative, enter zero

oubtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes {Aftach schedule) - - ~ « « « =« = = =« - - . . - ™

Subtract Income Tax -~ -~ - - = = « - - - - - - . - o . . o . . . o . .- 282,602,

Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nilon Page 17.) - - -« » =« « « « « « « + « « + - .~ = = -201,520,

if [220 }is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, fransfer [ 23¢] from Page 7to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.

it {280 ]

Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryoveravailable - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . - - - . . . .

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits} - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + From {190 ] 282,602,
Gross CMT Payable - - - - - - - - - - ~ - *+ From [e76 81,082,
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes - - - - — Fom [277] P
if [ 278} - [ 277} is negative, enter NIL in [ 290 = 8L,082,p- - - [ze0] 81,082,
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit - - - -~ -~ ~ « « » &« « - - - - - - - - -« « = {300 ] 201,520,
B. Income Tax (after deduction of spacified cradits)  ~ -« « -« » - - - - - - - - - . . 4 + Fom  {230] 282,602 4
Subtract: CMT credit used 1o reduce income taxes - -« - - - - - - - - - - - -« .« - - - { e .
Income Tax - - -~ -~ - - « « . . - o . o L o L o L L Lo oL = {a20] 282,602,
\ & B apply, [ 212] cannot exceed the lesser of [ 230], [3%0] and your CMT credit carryover avaitable 2307} Transfer to page 17

nly B applies, [310] cannot exceed the lesser of 230} and your CMT credit carryover available 5555—7} .
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTCN HILLS HYDRO INC. ' 1800262 2003/12/31
. DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (refer to Guide And int.B. 3011)
If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines | 487 | corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be ‘

11430 | on page 10 then proceed to page 13. adjusted by adding the corporation’s share of the partnership's Total |

Assets and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on |

I your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or the corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required

partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on adjustments (s.61(5)}. Special rules apply to limited partnerships
Page 10 in | 480 | and 430 | are both $1,500,000 or fess and the taxation year  (Int.B.3017).

ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (ZH | the Gross Revenue and Total Assets

as calculated on Page 10 in E,,“?@j and (330} are both §3,000,000 or less and Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
the taxation year commences on or affer September 30, 2001, your venture must be included along with the corporation’s other Assets and
corporation is exempt from Capital Tax for the taxation year. A corporation  liabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

that meeis these criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items

{including the calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NiL in 1550 | on page 12  Special ruies and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (.63, 5.64 and

and complete the return from that point. All other corporations must 5.69(3)).

compute their Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax

payable. Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of g
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of 5.2{a) or (b}, and whose business is

Members of a partnership (imited or general) or a joint venture, must attach ail not carried on solely in Canada is deemed 1o be the greater of {1} taxable

financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) tolal assets in Canada minus

member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its share of  certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 5.63(1}(a)

liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a (Int.B.3010).

Paid-Up Capital

Paid-up capitai stock {INt.B 3012 and 3015) - - - ~ « . o o o o o .. e oo
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct}(Int.B. 3012) - -~ « « « - - - - . - - - . . . .

Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surpius (Int.B.3012} - - - - - - - .« - - - . .
toans and advances (Attach schedule}(im.B.3013) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -
Bank loans (intB3013y - - - - - - - - o . - o o o .. L L L oL
Bankers acceptances (IntB.3013) - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - o ..

Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B.3013)
Mortgages payable {Im.B.3013) - - - - - - - - - - - - . . - o o ..

16,161,663,
1s404,876,

Lien notes payable (Int.B.3013}) e R S

"~ferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would
r be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax){(Int.B.3613) - - - . . - .

Lontingent, investment, inventory and simiiar reserves (Int.B.3012) L T B
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule)(Int.B.3012)
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture{s) paid-up capital (Affach schedule(s}){int.B.3017} - - .
Subtotal - - - - - - = o < . o o Lo oL ] 34,159,457,

+
'
i
t
1

)
'
3
'
)

Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations, (3o not submit, )(Int.B.3612) - [sm1] .

Deductible R&D expenditures and ONTTI cosis deferred for income tax S

if not already deducted for book purposes(int.B.3015) ~ |372] .
Total Paid-up Capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - o . . L oL =[30] 34,159,457,
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (5.62(1){d))(Int.8.3015) - - - =« - ~ + - - [=e1] .

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to

the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes

far the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11{10)(a} of

the Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative
energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulaton - - - - - - - - - - -

Net Paid-up Capital T T T S R = |80 34,159,457,
Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.B.3015)

Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commescial, etc.) are eligible
for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped

interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30,1698 - - - -« - « - - - - - - .

Mortgages due from other corporations - - - - -« - - . . o o oo o oo o
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) - - - - - - - - « =« « -
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations - - - - - - = - - . . o L. - -4 - -

ible loans and advances to related corporations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guidej- - - - - - -
«nare of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Aftach scheduley - - - - - - - - - -

.
..865,551,
30,926,

1,821,094,

Total Eligible Investments - - - - - - - - . - - . . . o . . . . . .

continued on Page 10
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Corporation's Legal Name Onfario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF}  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (Int.B.3015)

al Assets per balance sheet - - - - - - - o . . o o . o o o oo oL
Mortgages or other liabiliies deducted fromassets - - - - < - - - . - o o o o . L.
Share of partnership(s)oint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule} - -« -+ - = - - - -« . . .
Subtract: investment in partnership{s)fjoint venture(s) - - « -+ « « « .« . . . . o . . .
TJotal Assets as adjusted - - - - - . . o . . . ... - - oo oL
Amountsin [360) and [361] (if deducted from assets}) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .

Subtract; Amounts in 1 371] | [ 372] and [ 381] S T

,,,,,,,,, ..
Subtract: Appraisal surpius if booked - - - - - - - - - - - o - o . . o - . o - .
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments {specify on an attached schedule) LI T S »
Total Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - ... ..o 40,929,089

Investment Allowance ([410] + {4s0}) X [3%0] - - - - - - - . . . . . Nottoexceed [410]=[%0] 1,519,887

Taxable Capital feso] - fas0] - - - - - - . . o o . L L L L Lo L. = [#0]32,639,570

Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)joint venture{s) Gross Revenue)- {480 | 37,399,891,

Total Assets (as adjusted} - - - - - - - - o - o - o o . . L . .. From [430] 40,929,089 ,

Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.

{Financial institutions use calculations on page 13.}

Important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a eredit union that is not a Financial

institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group andfor partnership, review only the capital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.

OR If the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section C on page 11
and if applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before completing the capital tax section,

Section A

This section appties only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution.(Int.B.3018)

Enter NIL in [ £50] on page 12 and complete the return from thal point.

Section B
This section applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and /or partnership

B1. ¥ the taxation E/ear commences after September 30, 2001 and [ 430} and [ 483] on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or tess, enter NiL in | 550} on page 12
and complete the return from that point.

B2. i taxable capital, [ 470} on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in {550] on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

and complete the return from that point.

+ fom (470132, 639,570

.
5,000,000 g Days in taxalion year
- [a71] o XFom [0} 100.0000 %X08%X{ss] .. =+ [s23]

Ontario Allocation 1365 (366 if leap year) Transfer 1o __51*!\_?'_] on page 12 and

**If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capitai Tax Calculation continued from page 10

SECTION C

As section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an_associated group (exciuding financial institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax} and/or partnership. You must check either [__5198 or [__§_i_2_;4_,] and complete this section before you can calculate your capitat tax calculation
under either Section D or Section E.

C1. [__] {509 | (it apglicante) Al corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital [470] on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, anter NIL in [ 558] on page 12 and completa the return from that point.

If taxable capital [ 470} on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in | 542 Section D, and
complete Section D and the return from that point.

c2. E)a [__§_?_9__E {X if applicable} One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintaing a permanant establishment in Canada.

If the taxation year ends before January 1,2003, you must comglete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may continue 1o
allocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculation below. Or, the associated
group may file an etection under subsection 63(2.1) of the Corporation Tax Act, whereby totat assets are
used to allocate the taxable capital exemption amoung the associated group. Once a $3.68(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group wili then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (portion is hencefarth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15.000 capital tax effect retating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corparation’s total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation’s financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apperiioned by the total assets formuia, the group may, at the group’s option, reallocate the group’s total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporation group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts dees not exceed the group’s total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

alcuiation Do Not complete this calculation if s5.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From [47%0]enpage10 - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . - . - . . . +From [406] 32,639,570 ,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated {excluding financial institutions and
cotrporations exempt from capital tax)group and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

MNames of associated corperations {excluding financial institutions

and corporations exempt from capital taxjor related pariners Ontario Corporaticns Tax
having & permanent establishment in Canada Account No. {MOF} Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(i insuflicient space. attach schedule} {If applicabie}

See gchedule CT21

2,183,862,

v

if [T?ﬁ@ above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation’s Capital Tax for the axation year, is

NIL. Enter Ntk in [ 523] in section D on page 12, as applicable. |
if [ 540] above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exempticn below in order to |
calculate its Capitat Tax for the taxation year under section D on page 12. |

Fom [470]32,639,570 o= Fom [560]34,823,432 o X5000000 - - ~ - - =1{5] 4,686,438 |

Transter to {54_2_} in Section D on page 12

..68(2.1) Election filed

H 5911 (X if applicable} Election filed. Atach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Process to section E on page 12

confinued on Page 12
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CT23 Page 12 of 24

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontarto Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262  2003/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

ction D
This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group andfor partnership whose AGGREGATE taxable capital,

¥ From E 32,639,570 o Total Capital Tax for

- {s2] 4,686,438 Days in taxation year the taxation year

= [471]27, 953,132 o XFfon (0] 100.0000  %Xx03%X[28365 = =+[23] 83,859 ,
Cntario Allocation **365 (366 it leap yean) Transter to {__5_5%—! and complale

Section E

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a 55.69{2.1} election

+ Fom [470132,639,570 5 Xrmom {8} 100.0000  %X03% =~ - - - - =+  [561] .
Cntario Allocation
- Capital tax deduction From [ 9%5] relating to vour corporation's capital tax deduction on s5.6¢(2.1) election form.
Days in laxation year
Capitaltax - - - - - - - - - - - - - -[562] o X [58]365 = {563 .
**365 {366 if leap year) Transler lo Q‘SJ and complete

the returm from that point

f floating taxation year, refer to Guide,

Capital Tax before application of specified credits - + -~ « « =~ « « « « - - - - « - . - - 83,859
Substract: Specified Tax credits appiied to reduce capital tax payable {Refer to Guide)- -~ - - - - - - - -
Capital Tax [ 543)]- [548] (amount cannot be negative) - <« - ~ - -« o~ . . - . - - . - - 83,859

Transfer to page 17
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CT23 Page 13 of 24

Corporation’s Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262  2003/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
|
Capital Tax continued trom Page 12 |
iculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions |
I.1. Credit Unions Only |
For {axation years commencing after May 4, 1998 enter NIL in [ 850} on page 12, and complete the return from that point.
I.2. Other than Credit Unions |
(Retain defails of calculafions for amounts in boxes [585] and [ 570]. Do not submit with this tax return. ) |
Days in taxation year 1
{385 | o X 08% X Fom {30} 100.0000 %X [55]365 =+ *365 =+ [569] »
Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation {366 if leap year)
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in taxation year
e X [50]  mXrom [30]  100.0000 %x[s5]365 o+ 385 = + N
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Aliocation {366 4 leap year)
in accordance with {Refer to Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amouni
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section 1) [ 563]+ [574] - - - - - - = {578 .
** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
ll. Small Business Investment Tax Credit
‘Ratain details of efigible Investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
credit issued in accordance with the Communily Smalf Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this fax return.}
Aliowable Credit for Eligible Investments -~ -~ - -« « -« - - - o . . oL oL oL L .. - - {586 ] .
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)'?(X) Yes E I
Capital Tax - Financial Institutions [57%]- [58%] - - - - - - . - . . . . . . . . .. = {58 .

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements - - - - - - - - - - [587] o X 2% - - = {588 .
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements
(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in [ 588] and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
{1} above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [ s8e].)
Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.
Beduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax {Refer fo Guide} - - - - - - - - - - - - - “i@] . |
Premium Tax [s8]- [s9] . - . - . . - - - - - - . . . ..o oo = {590] >

Transter to Page 17
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Corporation’s Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800262

Taxation Year End

2003/12/31

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

.t Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1

CT23 Page 14 of 24

DOLLARS ONLY

+{80] 2,282 986,

Add: Transfer to Page 15
Federal capital cost allowance - S I - - +
Federal cumulative eligible cagital deduction - - - - - - - - - - - - + .
Ontario taxable capital gain - T S S T R T + 'Y
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - - - - - - - + S
Federal allowable reserves. Balanceendofyear - - - - - - - - - - - + .
Ontario non-allowable reserves, Balance end of year - - - - - - - s - - - + -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - - - <. e e e - + .
Federal exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) - - - - - - + »
Federal resource allowance - S + -
Federal depletion allowance S A e + .
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses - -~ -~ =~ ~ « - -« - - + .
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents ¥
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days anév;mw
Sepl. 30,2001 and
belore Jan. 1,2004 Total Days
32365 + (1] 365 |=+88] e
Days after
Dec. 31,2003 and
before Jan. 1,2005 Total Days
ezl e XSox[31  +[B] 365 |=+8]____ e
Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. [538]+ [634}- = .
deratl Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line 460 of fed. form T661
.xciuding any negative amount in [ 473} from Ont. CT23 schedule 161 - - - - - - -+ [85] .
Add any negative amount in [ 273} rom Ont. CT23 Schedule 161- - - S T L1 .
Federal allowable business investment loss - - - - - - - N 0 .
Totat of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Aﬁach scheo’ule) - - -+ |ee .
Total of Additions [601] to [611] + [813] + [615] + [e16] + [e20] + {614] = 1.562.567 o=8%] 1,562,567,
Deduct: Transfer to Page 15
Ontario capital cost allowance{excluded amounts deducted under [ﬁ) e - o - +Em] 1,477,713 .
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction - - - - - - - - - e + [e51 ] 77.024 o
Federal taxable capital gain S L R + Ff%ﬂ .
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - SR e + (653 ] -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balanceend ofyear - -~ - - R + [(854] .
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end ofyear - -« - - ~ - -~ - - + [6%5 | .
Federal allowabie reserves. Balance beginning of year - - « « « =« - - .- + [836 .
Ontario exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, GEE, CDE, COGPE) {Refain calculations. Do not submit.} - - + [857 .
Ontario depletion allowance N . + {658 ] .
Ontario rescurce allowance T LR R + 659 .
Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach schedule} - - -~ - « « - « - - + [661 ] .
Incentive for new electricily supply (section 13.6 deduction from |ncome) ..... —
(Applies only to electrical generating corporations.) - - - - - - + [674] .
CCA for investments in qualifying energy efficient equipment and for assets —
used o generate electricity from natural’ gas, alternative or renewable ressources. - - - + {675 ] Y
Subtotal of deductions for this page [650] 1o [ese] + [est} + [e7d] 4 [&v8}-- . - ={681] 1,554,737 .

conlinued on Page 15

Transfer to Page 15
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CT23 Page 15 of 24

Taxation Year End
2003/12/31

Reconcile net income (loss} for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
tinued from Page 14

Corporation’s Legal Name
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800262 DOLLARS ONLY

wet Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T23CH1 - - - - - - - - « =«

- - Foms (6] 2,252,986,
Total of Additions - - - - - - - - - - - - - - o L e . e o . - . - - - - From= [8%] 1,562 567 o |

- From= [681] 1,554,7

Sub Total of deductionsonpaget4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 27 o
Deduct:
Ontaric New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTT!) Gross-up
Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.
Capital Cost Aliowance (Ontario}{CCA} on prescribed gualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - -
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA From
. X 100 - [e=) o= L6652 »
Fom [20]  100.0000
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
Qualifying expenditures: s X30% X 100 .
Fom [30]  100.0000 |
__ Ontario Aftocation
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive
Qualifying expenditures: { {867 | s X100% X 100 = [88] »
Number of Fom [30]  100.0000
umber o — i ;
Employees accommodated (689 | Ontario Aflocation
1tario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI) (Applies to the eligible acquisition of school ‘
~uses purchased after May 4, 1899 and before January 1, 2006.)(Refer to guide} |
Qualifying expenditures: e X30% X 100 = [671] »
mon [30]  100.0000
— Ontario Allocation
Educational Technology Tax incentive: (Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.}
Qualifying expenditures: | [672 | s X15% X 100 = [673] »
fom [20] 100.,0000
— Ontario Allocation
Ontario allowable business investment loss R + |m678} .
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in [ 477 -
from Ont. CT23 Schedule. 161 - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . - . + {em] .
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative in line
454 of federal form T86%1 - - - - - - - - - -« - - - - - . L . . + {677 .
Total of other deductions aliowed by Ontario (Attach schedwle) - - - - « « « - + {664 »

Total of Deductions o
1.554,737 o [680]

=[60] 2. 260.8164

Transler to Fage 4
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Taxation Year End

2003/12/31

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800262

Corporation’s L.egal Name
HALTON EBILLS HYDRO INC.

DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Totat Capital Farm Restricted Farm | Listed Personal PaLrItI:éE’es%i
Losses (1) Losses {9) (10} Losses l.osses Property Losses Losses (6;3
alance at Lroo i) {710 12) [720 J& (720 ] Z [7s0 :
Beginning of Year
Aad [797] [7] 7] k) (74 [t
Current year's losses (7)
Losses from predecessor| | 702 ] (niz} 722 | [782] [752 ]
corporations (3) T T
Subtotal [703] {718} [723] {7a3] 2 {753 ]
Subtract; = |eemm |- B RV —
Utilized during the year 704 1% 16 | &1 {724 ] (724 B [aa }* 2R
to reduce taxable income
Expired during the year | [75¢ (723 ] {73 745 ]
Carried back to prior - —
;}ggléo};%g%cg (5) !706} {2} To Page 17 [115—-E 2 To Page 17 1726] 2) To Page 17 {73§_] 2 To Page 17 [_Zf}f}__]
Subtotal (707 ] (77} {727] 787} 74T [7s7]
Balance (709 j&r [71e] {728 ] 788 [749] 759
at End of Year <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL>

Notes:
{1) Non-capital losses include aflowable business investmen losses,
fed.5. 114{8}(b}, a5 made applicable by 5.34.
{2) Where acquisilion of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of fosses can be
reslricted. See fed.s.111{4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34.
neludes fosses on amalgamation (fed.s.87{2.1} and 5.87(2.11}) andfor
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2}}, as made applicable by $.34.
{4} To the extent of applicable gainsfincomefat-risk amount only.
{5) Generally a three year carry-back appiies. See fed.s. 111(1) and
fed.5.41(2){b). as made applicable by 5.34.
{6} Where & fimited pariner has fmited parinership losses, attach loss cafculations for each partnership.

{7} Inciude amount from [isi taxable income is adjusted to claim uhused
foreign tax credit for fedesal purposes. .
8 Amountin | 709 | must equal totat of _E}_??_; + {_@ .
{3} Total Capital Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains {less any reserves) in the
taxation year. Totai Capital Losses is before lhe inclusion rate has been applied.
{10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers 1o Total Capital Losses {100% of loss),
whergas previously ihe coluran referred 1o Net Capital Losses {75% of [ess or alter
the inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are not carried al 100%
of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by multiplying the batance by 1.333333.
. . No adjustment is required where logses are carried al 100% of the loss amount.
Analysis of Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Non-Capital Losses Total Capital Losses Farm Losses Restricted
{oldest year first) of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm
year month day Corporations Property only (9) {10) Losses

[850] N
[8s1] fers |
1995/12/31
ta0z | 852 tere}
1996/12/31
{80z ] 820 835 [620] 85 875
1997/12/31
(804 | [e2i ] Leat | [8a1] [854] fo7a]
1998/12/31
365 ] (5] 52 B3 555 ] &
1999/12/31
[808 ] 823 ] L83 [843] 856 ] fers |
2000/12/31
807 | (824 | fead ] [8e2] {857 ] Ler7 ]
2001/12/31
(803 | 25 ] 835 845 858 | (878
002/12/31
1809 ] (826 ] 83 | s | {859 (879 ]
2003/12/31
(829 ] 1639 ] {Bag | {863 ] [8e9 ]
Total <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL>
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Corporation's Legal Name
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}

CT23 Page 17 of 24

Taxation Year End

1800262 2003/12/31

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessmeni of the return of one or mere
wious taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of losses

iiied back.

e If, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
halance of j0ss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss

within the mitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34,

® Where contrel of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back provisions

of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34.

® Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the

Minister of Finance 1o amounts owing under any Act administered by the

Ministry of Finance.

DOLLARS ONLY

® Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is
being applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

» The application of a loss carry-back will be avallable for interest
calculation purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's retusn for the loss year is
deliverad to the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing
from the corporation to reassess the particular taxation year
to take into account the deduction of the loss.

e If a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter
the predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end
in the spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

Tt Non-Capital Totat Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses Losses
Total amount of loss (510] 520 ) {50 [940]

Deduct: Loss to be carried back 1o preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontaric Corporations’s Taxation Year Ending
Tax A tNe. (MOF)  yyyy MM DD | o . — -
e men AR T (@] El e
)8dpreceding _______ [21]2000/12/31
i) 2nd preceding () 2001/12/31 | 1% = [se2] [522]
{912 {97a] (933 ] (342]
iif) 1st preceding (s3] 2002/12/31
From [706 From [715] From [758] From |73
Total loss to be carried back ke e
[o16] {92 ] 92 ] (549 ]
fance of loss available for carry-forward
Summary Certification
| am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this
Income Tax - - - - * e 282,602 4 €723 returp, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part
Corporate Minimum Tax - - - *+ Fom [280] o | ©f this CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and
. complete return, and that the information is in agreement with the
CapitaiTax - - - - - - - * Fom [550 83,859 | books and records of the corporation. | further certify that the financial
S e statements accurately reflect the financial position and operating
S 2 590
Premium Tax rom (550 ® | results of the corporation as required under section 75 of the
Total Tax Payable - - - . = |950] 366,461 | Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation
year is consistent with that of the previous year, except as
Subtract: Payments - - - - - - Los0] 366,461 o specifically disclosed in a statement attached.
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) - -  —[985
P e s . (548) ) * | Name (please prind)
Quattf¥tng Environmental - -
Trust Tax Credit {Refer to Guide) .
Specified Tax Credits ARTHUR SKIDMORE
{Refer to Guide) - - - - - - o] Tite
Baiance - - - - - - - - - 0 o
i payment due - - - - -Enclosed* [es0 0 » CHIEF FINANCIAL COFFICER
if overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide)= {9751 | Full Residence Address
{,m,..,mY,,QQ[IDQBUJ@Y . 43 ALICE STREET
Apply to . 980 .

fincludes credit interest)

* Make your cheque {(drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a

money order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance

and print your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No. {MOF) on the back of
aque or money order.(Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

ACTON ON

L7J2A%9

Signature Date
28/06/2004

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making
false or misleading statements or omissions.
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Please complete
Corporation’s Legad Name Ortario Cotporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Schedule A

HALTON HI]-_.IL.S HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31 Page 18 of 24
==

“anks - Net Income/loss as per repont accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions (SFI) g
«der the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.

Net income/Lass {unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP) - - - - - - - - =« « « « . « = +[2i0] 1,170,989

Subtract (to the extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current incomes taxes - -
Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / bebefit of future incomes taxes
Equity income from corporations - - - -+« + o« - - - - - - -
Share of partinership(s)/jcint venture(s) income - - - - - - - - -
Dividends receivedfreceivablie deductible under fed.s. 112 - - -
Dividends received/receivabie deductible under fed.s. 113 -
Dividends receivedireceivabie deductible fed s 83(2) - - - - - - - -
Federal Part VI.1 tax paid on dividends declared and paid
under fed.s.191.1(1) o X%, 4 [

.
Subtotal - -~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - oo - .o - - o P 12109 .

Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for current taxes / cost of current incomes taxes - - - - - - + {2110] 856.051
Provision for deferred income taxes / cost of future incomes taxes (debits) - + 277}
Equity fosses from corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + {z1iz2]
Share of partnership{s)joint venture(s) losses - - - - - - - - - - + f2irs]

Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial Statements.
$.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(@.1)) - - - - - - -  + [2i14]

Subtotal - - - - S T R T R = 856,051
Add/Subtract:
Amounts relating to s.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
“Fed.s85 - - - - - oo - - el 2i17]
“Fed. 851 « -« « + o - - - - 3
*Fed. 897 - - - - - - - - -
** Amounts relating to amalgamations (fed.s.87) as

prescribed in reguiations for current/prior years + [2122]

“ Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88) as
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years + [?lzil_,._.,,,,

** Amounts relating to s.57.10 election/regulations

for replacement re fed.s.13(4), 14{6) and 44 —

for currentprior years - - - - - - + [e1ze] 0 Of - 2127] .
Interest allowable under ss. 20(1){(c) or (d) of ITA

{o the extent not otherwise deducted in

‘ determining CMT adjusted net income - fz130] .

Subtotal (Additions) - - - - - - - - - = N g vl e
Subtotal (Subtractions} - - - - - - - - - . . - - o - oW . = o P2128] *
* Other adjustments - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -0 o e s s e e e e e s + [21%0] .
Subtotal + [2100] - {2109]+ [2115]+ [2128] - [2129] + [2130 S s e e e e e e e e e =[] D 027,040 o

+
HivY
iy
42
s

** Share of partnership(s)/fjoint venture(s) adjusted net incomefloss - - - - - -« - - = -« - - - - - -

Adjusted net income (loss)

(if loss, transfer to 12202] in Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward, Page 19) i3] 2.027.040 o

Deduct * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss ~ « » » =~ & = = = - - -
* CMT losses: other eligible losses - - - - - - - - - -

1}

- > .

* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
** Retain calculations. Do not submit with this tax return.

CMT Base - - - - - - - - o - o« o . L Lo oo e o e e =[] 5 027 040 o

Transfer to CMT Base, Pags 8
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CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA) SCHEDULE 8 - Ontario

(1998 and later taxation years}

Name of Gorporation Business Number Ta;_(ation Year Monih Day
- ear
TALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 11800262 End | 2003/12/31
or more information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance” in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
et |
Is the corporation electing under regutation 1101(5g}? 1011 Yes H 2 No |
1 2 3 4 5 g 7 8 9 10 11
Class Description Undepreciated Cost of Adjustments Proceeds of { Undepreciated 50% rulg Reduced CCA | Capital cost | Undepreciated
no. capttal cost acquisitions | (show negative | dispositions capital cost (deduct 142 undepreciated | rate allowance capital cost
at the beginning | during the year amounts in | during Lhe year | {column 2 plus | the amounl, if capital cost % {column 8 atthe end
of Ibe year {new property brackels) {amount not to | column 3 plus ¢ any, by which |(column 6 minus mulitiplied by of the year
{column 11 must be exceed the of mnug the net cost of column 7} columin 9; or a tl{column 6 minus
from last available for capitai cost) |column 4 minus|  acguisitions lower amount} column 10}
year's T28(8)) use) column 5) exceads col. 5)
Bee note 1 below See nole 2 belov Bee note 3 below
200 201 203 205 207 211 212 217 220
1 Dist’'n System 20,375,530 1,972,252 22,347,782 986,126(21,361,656| 4.0 £54,466121,493,316
1 Buildings & fixtures 2,291,886 17,570 2,309,556 B8,785| 2,300,771) 4.0 92,031} 2,217,525
8 Major Tools 213,710 18,743 232,513 9,372 223,1411)20.0 44,628 187,885
8 Office Eguipment 109,183 25,155 1,240 133,098 11,958 121,140|20.0 24,228 108,870
k] Stores Equipment 39,777 39,777 39,777|20.0 7,955 31,822
10 Computer Hardware 330,901 81,620 2,500 410, 021 39,560 370,461|30.0 111,138 298,883
10 Fleet 717,749 31,185 594 748,350 15,301 733,049(30.0 219,915 528,435
12 Computer Software 44,104 64,07% 108,179 32,037 76,142|100, 76,142 32,037
8 Scada comm equipment 184,639 102,820 287,459 51,410 236,049(|20.0 47,210 240,249
Total (24,307,639 2,313,430 4,334126,616,735] 1,154,549125,462,186 1.477,713|25,139,022

Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This properiy would have been previously
excluded from column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule, see Regulation 1100(2} and (2.2).

Note 2. The net cost of acguisitions is the cost of acquisitions plus or minus ceriain adjustments from cofumn 4.
Note 3. If the taxation year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. See the T2 Guide for more information.

Note 4. Gntario recapture should be included in net income after deducting the federal recapture and the Ontario terminal loss
is deducted from net income after including the federal terminat loss.

CANTAX T2, version 03.2.307



. Ontario

Corporation’s Legal Name

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA)

SCHEDULE 8SUM - Ontario

"1 'Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.
MOF)

Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31
. W more information, see the section calted "Capital Cost Allowance” in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5g)? 1 Yes H 2 No i}@

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Class UCC start Additions Net Proceeds of ucc 50% rule on Reduced
number of year during the year adjustments dispositions net acquisitions Ucc
reg 24307,63912,313,430 4,334 1 26616,73511,154,549 | 25462,186
10.1

13

14

10 11 12 13
Recapture Terminal Loss CCA UCC at end
of CCA loss of year

reg 1,477,713 125139,022

10.1

13

14

Total 1,477,713

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Class UCC start Additions Net Proceeds of uce 50% tule on Reduced
number of year during the year adjustments dispositions net acquisitions ucc
24

27

29

34

Rental

10 11 12 13
Recapture Terminal Loss CCA UCC atend
of CCA toss of year

24

27

29

34

Rental

Total
Totals: Recapture Enter in[850] on the CT23

Terminal loss e Enter in [Em on the CT23
CCA Claimed 1,477,713  Enterin[650] onthe CT23
Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously excluded from

Note 2.
Nnte 3.

column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule. See Regulation 1100{2) and (2.2) of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

If the taxation year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim.

after including the federal terminal loss.

The net cost of acquistions is the cost of acquisitions plus or minus certain adjusiments from column 4.

CANTAX T2, version 03.2.307
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Ministry of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction
Schedule 10

(For taxation years 2000 and later}

H Corporalions Tax Branch
Ontario FO B 530
33 King Streel Wesl
{Oshawa, ON L1H 8ES

iCbrpératlon‘s Legainamue Crmmmmmmmm— A?f\l/?gi?}o Corporations Tax Account No. Taxation Year End

i
TALTCN HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31

= For use by a corporation that has eligible capital properly.
* A sepasale cumulative eligible capilat account must be kepl for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital - balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enterzera) .. ........... .. 1,100,340

Add: Cost of eligible capital properly acquired during the taxation year ... .. ... + B

Amount fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary .. .. .. .. .. + c

Otheradiustments . .. ... i i B
Totalof B+ C 4+ D .. . e = X 34 =
SUBtOIAE A+ B L = 1,100,340

Beduct:  Ontario proceeds of sales {less outlays and expenses not otherwise
deductible) from the disposition of all eligible capital property during the
taxationyear ... ... .. o G

The gross amourt of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt obligation
as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the Income Tax Act (Canada) .. ... + H

GCtheradjustments .. ............. .. ... ... . + H

Totalof G+ H+ 1. ... ... e
Ontario Cumulative eligible capital balance F - J . . L e e e
If amount K is negative, enter zero at line M and proceed to Part 2

Current year deduction 1,100,340 K KT ™ e
* The maximum current year deduction is 7%. However, you can claim any amount up fo the maximum.

Intario cumulative efigible capital - closing balance K - L (if negalive, enterzero). ... ... ... .o o L = 1,023,316

Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starling after December 21, 2000, the
deduciion may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from dispostion
Only Complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative

Amount from line K above show as 8 positive amount. . .. ... . . e e e

Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for

laxation years beginning after June 30,1988 ... ... ... .. .. Lol e 1
Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital

in the current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA ... . ... ... 2
Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for

taxation years beginning befere July 1,1988 ................... 3

Negative batances in the cumulative eligible capital account

that were included in income for taxation years beginning

beforeJuly 1,1988 ... ... ... ... 4

Line3deductline4 ... . .. .. .. L

Total BNes 1+ 2 4+ 5 e 6
Line T From previcus Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years

ending after February 27,2000 ... ... ... .. o 7

Deduct line 7 rom iNe 6 . ... L . e e

N-O {cannof be Negative) . . . . .. e e

Amount on line & XA e

Amount on line R D7 T

Lesserof line N or ine O .. e e

Amount to be Included I INCOME 8 4+ T L.

Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 use 8/9 to calculate S

CANTAX T2, version 03.2.307

= N T L VO




@ Ontario

Minisiry of Finance

Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa, ON L1H BE9

rporation’s Legat Name

Corporate Minimum Tax - Associated Corporations

1 Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.
MOF)

Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31
Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year Total Total
(Canadian and Foreign) Number End Assels Revenue

EALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

1800262 2003/12/31 40,929,089 37,399,889]
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS

1800329 2003/12/31 1,752,271 418,823
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC.

1800261 2003/12/31 165,282 175,219
HALTON HILLS ENERQY INC,

6094233 2003/12/31 1
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC

8238060 2003/12/21 1,076,730 601,040

Totals

43,923,373

38,594,973

CANTAX T2, version 03.2.307




Ministry of Finance

@ Ontario

. Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations
ggiéfg)?‘é%s Tax Branch P Applicable to an associgted group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

33 King Streel West
Oshawa, ON L1H BE9 Schedule CT21

"'(CR;](i?;i)é"ﬁﬁé'Fp&éiibns Tax Account No | Taxation Year End

|HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2003/12/31

This schedule must be completed in delermining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group andfor paringrship that has

a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year Taxable capital
(Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF) End
(i applicable}

HRLTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

1800262 2003/12/31 32,639,570
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS

1800329 2003/12/31 1,629,407
SOUTEWESTERN ENERGY INC.

1800261 2003/12/31 83,638
HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC.

6094233 2003/12/31 1
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC

8238060 2003/12/31 470,816

Aggregate of taxable capitall 34,823,432

(Transter to | 540 of the CT23)

CANTAX T2, version 03.2.307



MCB
Schedule A; Information on Ontario Corporations S

{Corporations that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the Schedule A

Onitario Business Corporations Act) II" “ ““l III l"m lm III‘ Page 22 of 24

submit additional Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

Identification
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation} Ontario Corporation No. (MCBS) Date of Incorporation orhAmglgamalion
year mont 2y
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1349889 | 1999/04/13
J e o)
Rirector/Officer Information
Full Name and Address for Service:
v, e T
ANDREWS STEVEN P
Sireet Number and Name Suite
1 HALTON HILLS DRIVE
City/Town/Village Province/Stale Country PostalZip Code
GECRGETOWN ON ) Ca L7G 5G2
Director Officer
Are you a i i i T Other Titles (piease specily):
Resident Canadian? Indicate the appciniment period for each of the following:
{Applies to direclors of "N chai T chief B e Off
business corporations only) Date Appointed Date Ceased air { Chief Execulive Officer
Year Monih  Day Year Month Day | Chair Person Chief Finangial Officer
;[}d Yes E} No President | chaiman 1| Chief Information Officer
- =.... - | chairwoman }[ Chiet Operating Officer
Date Elecled Secretary n V?Ce'Chai.r [7] Chief Administrative
year . month  day. Vice-President - Officer
2000 / 08 / 191 Treasurer || Assistant Secretary [] Comptrolier
J ] - .
General - AS§ISlant Treasurar [ ] Authorized Signing
Ceased Manager Chief Manager ..} Officer
year month  day - ve Direct
2 O O 3 O 7 l 5 Other || xeculive Lirector
_m'n/_/ {specify) I > Managing Director [ } Other {untitled)

Director/Officer Information

Fuil Name and Address for Service:

Lasl Name First Name Middle Name(s)
GASTLE KATELEEN J
Stregt Number and Name Suite
1 HALTON HILLS DRIVE
City/Town/Village Province/Stale Country PostaliZip Code
GEORGETOWN ON CA L7G bGZ2
Director Officer
é;%?&%%taCan adian? Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles {please specily).
(Applies to directors of :
business comoralions ont Date Appointed Dale Ceased Chair Chief Executive Officer
T fy)
Year Monih Day Year Month Day || Chair Person Chief Financiat Officer
4 .,
@ Yes L] No President Chairman Chief information Officer
L — cvereerere Chairwoman Chief Operating Officer

Date Elected Secretary } Vice-Cheir {_- Chiel Administrative

5 ear__ ____I'.'!Ml__.,g%)‘,l em s N . ™1 Vice-President - Officer

52 000 / 12 / i 4§ Treasurer |1 Assistant Secretary [J Camptroller

Assistant Treasurer ¢ Authorized Signing
General 1 i Offi
e Cea;eeadr month da Manager N Chief Manager icer
{ ~ 0@7'3?_2 ‘/‘"6"1 Other ] Executive Director
| {specify} e e > " | Managing Director Ei] Other {untitlad)

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CANTAX T2, 2003 CT23, version 03.2.307 Approval Code 0101




Schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations

{Corporations that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the

Ontario Business Corporations Act)

MCBS

Schedule A
Page 23 of 24

submit additionat Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

_Identification

Corporation’s Legat Name (including punctuation)

HALTON HILLS HYDRC INC.

Cntario Corporalion No. {MCBS)

1349889

Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
year month  day

1999/04/13

Director/Officer Information

Full Name and Address for Service;

Last Name First Name Middie Name(s}
BONNETTE RICHARD 0.3.5L.
Street Number and Name Suile
1 EALTON HILLS DRIVE
Chy/Town/Village Province/State Counlry PostaliZip Code
GEORGETOWN ON Ca L7G 5G2
Director Officer
Are you a : : : - Other Tilies (please specify)
Resident Canadian? indicate the appointment period for each of the following:
(Applies to direclors of - . T s . N
business corporations oniy} Dale Appoinied Date Ceased Chair Chief Executive Cificer
Year Month  Day Year Month  Day Chair Person Chief Financial Officer
5{,[ Yes i} Mo President Chaitman | Chief information Officer
e S —— Chairwoman Chief Operating Officer
Date Elecled Secretary : } Vice-Chalr i} Chief Administrative
year month _ day b Vice-President 1.t Officer
2 O O 3 / }- 2 / O 2 Treasurer Assistanl Secretary l} Comptroller
General Assistant Treasurer [ } Authorized Signing
Ceaysgad; month, _day Manager Chiet Manager Officer
""""""""""""""""""" ] o Executive Director
ther ’
{specify) Managing Director [ } Other {untitied}
Director/Officer Information
Full Name and Address for Service:
Last Name First Name Middle Name(s)
Slreat Number and Name Suite
City/Town/Village ProvincesSlate Country PostaliZip Code
Director Officer
Are you a i ; ; e Other Titles (please specify):
Resident Canadian? Indicate the appointment pericd for each of the following:
(Applies lo directors of
business corporations only) Date Appointed Date Ceased Chair Chietf Executive Otficer
Year Month Day Year Month Day Ghair Person Chiet Financial Officer
[] Yas [,] No President [ Chairman Chiet Information Officer
___ S Chairwoman Chiet Operating Otficer
Date Elected Secretary Vice-Chair [ Chiet Administrative
year month  day . Vice-President ...l OHicer
Treasurer lL Assistant Secretary {1 Comptroller
General [ Assistant Treasurer H Authorized Signing
E] Ceaseeésir Manager l Chief Manager ...l Officer
- S I - Executive Director
Other » i
(specify} R L ] ’ Managing Director ['A] Other {untitled)

Nete: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CANTAX T2, 2003 CT23, version 03.2.307 Approval Code 0101




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRQ INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 | e 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Balance Sheet Information
ysets Page 1 of 3
wirrent assets
L = £ 1001 1,300
Deposits in Canadian banks and institutions - Canadian CUrFeRCY . ...ttt e s 1002 3,479, 741
Trade 8CCOUNES FECEIVADIE o\ttt et ettt et s ettt atr e ae et et ey 1062 6,828,345
Allowance for doubtful trade acCoUNtS TECaIVAbIE ...\ttt ie it et i ey 1063 56,101
Trade accounts receivable from related parties . ... ... . i e e 1064 89,581
INVENtOry Parts and SUPPHES .. ...t vun ittt ettt e e 1122 854,134
CaNAGIan SNAMES ... ...ttt e e e e 1182 23,254
Investment in joint venture(s) / partnership(s) ... .. ... e 1360 35,811
Loans f advances due from related PArties .. ... .....uteentiriettoanererieerintntirntriaeains 1403 503,818
Prepaith BXPoNSES . L .ottt it e e e e e e 1484 117,293
Lo = 1R T = =TT 1= 1 T 1599 11,877,177
Capital assets
L aNd M OVEIMENES o\ttt it in ettt et s ettt e ettt it e ettt ee it et e e e e e e e it e e 1601 354,871
Manufacturing and processing PIant . ... .ttt it e e et aa e 1682 2,559,075
Accumulated amortization of manufacturing and processingplant .......... .. i i 1683 163,822
[ e Lo TR 1L+ L= J S P 1742 1,055,676
Accumulated amortization of MOtOr vehiGles . ... e e e 1743 512,160
LT T Lr e A 1L T 1744 295,240
Accumulated amortization of 10018 AN QIBS .. ... v .ttt it i i et i 1745 115,885
L] Lo - 1770 51,007
Accumulated amortization of SMall t001s . ... . it e e e e 1771 18,177
Computer eqUIPMEnt f SO WAIE . .. ittt ittt ittt et e et ra e e e 1774 1,232,832
Accumulated amortization of computer equipment /SOfWAIE ... ..o ii et iiie e 1775 495,221
Machinery and equipment Under CONSITUCHION .. ...ttt ettt ettt aa s iieneaenrnanes 1782 80, 84¢
Other machinery and @QUIPMENT . ... .. . ittt ia st i e iira et ernnnnanaeenenarnns 1785 22,512,580
Accumulated amortization of other machinery and equipment ... ...ttt iiiiii i, 1786 3,721,393
N T O 12T IR 7,317 L= S 1787 159,636
Accumulated amortization of furniture and fiXEUIES ... ... ... ottt e e 1788 71,805
Total tangible capital 8S8etS ... ot i i i e e 2008 28,301,762
Total accumulated amortization of tangible capitalassets ............... ... i, 2009 5,098,463
Intangible Capital Assets
Lo To T 1 2012 359,705
Accumulated amortization of goOdWIll . ... ... i 2013 6,824
INCOFPOTAtION COBIS o vt ittt vt et ettt e ea s e sttt et e st s s raeereans 2018 336,911
Accumulated amortization of INCOrPoration CoStS . ... ... ... i e e 2019 46,429
2T 2024 4,739
Total intangible capital AsselS .. .. it it i et e et e e it 2178 701,355
Total accumulated amortization of intangible capital assets .............. ... ... .. .. ... ... 2179 53,253
l.ong Term Assets
Due from / investment in Canadian related parfies . ... ... .. . i 2241 865,551
Investment in Canadian related corporations 8t COSE . ... vvru ittt ettt rararreeesnsrsssnenens 2244 865,552
Other deferred Hems F Charges ..o vttt it it it ittt e e e e e e et ia st tr et tiaa s enenann 2424 3,480,404
Total IoNg Aerm ASSES .. . i e i e e e e e 2589 5,211,507
AsSets Melt INTrUST .. it it i it i e e e e 2590 o
Total BSOS ¥ e e e e 2599 40,940,086

* Mandatory field

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RS1 forms only.




Name of Corporation Busingss Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 00011 7% 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Balance Sheet Information
Page 2 of 3
Liabitities
Current liabilities
Trale DAY . e e e e e 2621 5,414,017
LTl 1 2 ) L= A A O 2624 95,888
Employee deductions PayabIe .. ...ttt ur i i e are e ey 2627 6,108
HEreSt PAYADIE L. .o .ttt e e e 2629 40,000
TaXES PAYADBIE ottt i e e e e e e e e 2680 340,000
Deferred INCOME ... i i i it i i e i e 2770
L T T T £ =Y ot 2961 227,500

Total current liabilities

Long term liabilities

.......................................................................... 3139 6,138,513

Due to corporate shareholter(S) ... ... ... ittt ittt e e 3262 16,141,970
Long term obligations / commitmenis /capital eases ...t i e 3321 414,000

General provisIons / FeSBIVES ... .. . e 3325
Total long term liabilities

673,064

....................................................................... 3450 17,235,034

Total liabilities *

............................................................................ 3499 23,373,547

* Mandatory field

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSi forms only.

|




GIFI
SCHEDULE 141 - NOTES

Notes Checklist
volvement of accountant
.00 who reported on/prepared the corporation’s financial statements?

Choose only one of the following:

[

1 an independent auditor with a report that expressed no reservation

2 an independent auditor with a report that expressed a reservation

3 an independent accountant with a review engagement report that expressed no reservation

4 an independent accountant with a review engagement report that expressed a reservation

5 an independent accountant whe conducted a compilation engagement with no review

6 an independent accountant with a compilation engagement and review engagement
resulting in no reservation

7 an independent accountant with a compilation engagement and review engagement
resulting in a reservation

8 prepared by an employeefassociate/management of the company, or a person on
behalf of the company, without the involvement of an independant accountant

Other information

0101
0102
0103
6104
0105
0106
o107

08
0109

Were notes 1o the financial staternents prepared? . ... ... ... i, Yes
Are any values presented at otherthancost? . ... . . . L No
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the lastreturn? ... ... ...... ... No
Are subsequent events mentioned inthenotes? ... . oo No
is re-evatuation of asset information mentioned inthe notes? ... .. .. ... ... L No
Is contingent liability information menticned in the notes? ies
Is information regarding commitments mentionedinthenotes? . ... ... ... ... .. .. L. NO
Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? .. ... ......... No
If yes, are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnesship{s)? ........... No

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.

Page 1 of §




Mame of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || = 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIF!) T2 SCH 100

Balance Sheet Information

Page 30of 3
<hareholder Equity
COMMON SRATES vttt ittt it a et a s s b i st s b aiaaass 350016,161,663
Retained earnings / deficit (from Line 3B48) . .. .. ... .. .. it e 3600 1,404,876
Total shareholderequily * .. .. .. e e 362017,566,539
* Mandatory fieid
Retained Earnings Information
Retained earnings / deficit
Retained earnings / deficit - STart L L L i e e 360 233,887
L T T e B A 1T S R U 3680 1,170,989
Retained earnings / deficit - end (enter this amount atLine3600) . .......ovtvinin it iiii e 3849 1,404,876
Total lizbilities and shareholderequity ... .. . . ... . . 364040,940, 086

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSI forms only.




MName of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2SCH 125
Income Statement Information
Page 1 of 7

0001 Operating name - Required if different from corporation's legal name

0002 Description of the operation - Reguired if filing more than one GIFI 125 and the operaticn is different from the main activity

0003 Sequence Number

Revenue

Trade sales of goods and services

Sales of goods and services to related parties

Total sales of goods and services

Interest from other Canadian SOUFCes . ..........oeeennn ..., 8094 603

Dividends from Canadian sources
Securities interest .............

Deposits with banks interest ...
Real estate rental revenue ......

Other Revenue

Totalrevenue *..........

* Mandatory field

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _ Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || &4 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125

Income Statement Information
Page2of 7

Cost of sales

Purchases/costofmaterials ...........cviiuviiernrnnrunnns 832028,473,685
Costofsales ..., 851828,473,695
Gross profit/floss ............ ... ...l 8519 8,77%,802

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.



Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2SCH 125
Income Statement Information
Page 3 of 7

Operating expenses

AdVertisiNg . ..o ottt i i e e 8521 10,961
Meals and entertainment ......................vnn...l.. 8523 15,412
Amortization of intangibleassets ....... .. iiiiieiiiea s 8570 13,204
Bad debt exXpense ........vvrrirnrnrierriionasronnannennns 8590 52,583
Group insurance benefits ........ ... i e géz1 19,190
Employer's portion of employee benefits ..................... 8622 239,438
Amortization of tangibleassets ................ .. ol B670 1,782,655
INSUFANCE ..ttt it na it e era e aananrnsansas

Interestonlongtermdebt ....... ... ... i

Bank Charges ...t iira et saar i i

Collection and creditcosts .. ... it i iininnnnnns

interestpaidondeposits ..., ..t i i e

Memberships ... iv i iin it et ieirasnennneeronannns

BUSINESS TAXES .« ittt e

Office stationeryandsupplies .......... ..o

Legalfees ... ... i e ey

Accountingfees ... ... i i i i e i s

Consting f885 ..ot i i it st i e it iy

Training expense . ...... ...t i i

Equipmentrental ... ... 0. it iriis ittt

Repairs and maintenance - buildings

Repairs and maintenance - vehicles ... ... . ... .o ooi.. 8962 131,978
Repairs and maintenance - machinery and equipment .......... 8964 169,702
Garbage TemMOVAl ...ttt e go14 7,992
Directorsfees ................. P 9064 33,750
Management salaries ............... ... . 9065 791,640
Employeesalaries ... oottt

Sub-conmtracts . ... i i e e

Small tools

Uniforms

Laundry ...
internet ....
Property taxes

Travel eXpPensSes . ... ... e e
Meetings and conventions . .....c. it

Electricity

Water .....
Telephone and telecommunications

Delivery, freightand express ....... ... iiiiiininniiirnanes
Total operatingexpenses ............................. 9367 6,861,647

Totalexpenses * ................oooo il 9368 35,335,342

* Mandatory field

Net non-farmingincome ...................... ... ... 9369 2,027,040

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSI forms only,




Name af Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ] ear 2003/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Farming Income Statement Information
Page 4 of 7

Farming Revenue

Wheat ... .. e e

OatS

Barley ..

Mixed grains

COM i e e e e

Canola ... e

Flaxseed ... ... e

Soya beans ]

Wheat board paymenis ... ... . ... e 93792
Other crop revenUes . ... ... ... i 9420

Fraft .. 9421 -

POIBIOBS ..ttt e e 9422

Vegetables ... ... L 9423

TODACCO .t e 9424

Greenhouse and nursery products . ... L. 9425

Foragecrops ........ ... ... ... .l 9426 -
Livestock and animal products revenue .. ......... ... ... ... g470

Catlle

Swine

Poultry

Sheep and lambs

Pregnant mare urine (PMU)} . ... ... .. . . i @475

Milk and cream (excluding dairy subsidies} ................... o4

Eggsforconsumption ... ... .. .. oL s47r

Hatching EQOs ... ottt e e 9478

Aquaculture (hatchingandraising) ............... ... ... ... 9478

Horses {breedingand meat) . ... . ..o L. 9480
Othercommodities _........... ... ... ... ... 9520 o

Maple products

Arificial Insemination ... ... . o 9522

Semenproduction . ... 523

Embryo production . ... o e 9524 -
Program paymentrevenues ................................ 9540

Dairy subsidies
Crop insurance
NISA payments

Disaster Assistance Program payments  ..................... 9544

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.




General Index of Financial Information (GIF1) T2 SCH 125
Farming Income Statement Information

Page 5 of 7
Farming Revenue {cont’d)

Rebales .. ... ... ... .. ... 9570 -
Rebates -fuel ... ... ... ... ... o ool 9571
Rebates -interest ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... L. 9572
Rebates - propertyfaxes ... e 9573
Resales, rebates, GST for NISA eligible expenses  ............. 9574
Rebates, GST for NISA non-efigible expenses . ................ 9575

Other farmrevenues/losses . ............. ... . ... .. ... ... ¢s00
Custom or contractwork ... . ... oo %60t
Woodsales ... ... ... ... i %602
HOTSB IACIRG  « o et et et e 9603
INSUrANCE ProCeedS . ... ... . ittt o604
Patronage dividends . ..... ... ... . . i 9605
Rentalincome ......... ... ... ... ... ... 906
Interestincome ... ... .. ... ..o 9607
DIVIdeNd INCOME ..t v e ettt e 9608
Gains /losses ondisposalofassets  .............. ... L 29609
Gravel ... 6t0¢
TruckinG ... oo 96ty
Rasale of commedities purchased ............ ... .. ... ... .. 89612
Leases (gas, oil, well, surface, ete) ...l 8613
Machinerentals ......... ... ... ... .. .o ol

Farming partnership income/loss
Farming joint venture income/loss
Non-farmingincome .. ... . i

; Totalfarmrevenue™ .. ... ... ... ... 9659
* Mandatory field

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.



General Index of Financial Information (GIFI)
Farming Income Statement Information

Tarming Expenses

Crop eXpPensSes . ... ... e
Containers, twine and balingwire . ............ .. ... ... ..
Fertiizersand lime . ... ... ... . .
PesliCiBeS .. i e
Seeds and PIAMS . . .. o e
Insurance premiums {crop} NISAACS .. ... .. ... .. ... ... ..

LivestoCK eXPensSes ... .. .. ... ...
Feed, supplements, strawandbedding ........ .. ... .. ...
Livestockpurchases  .......... ... .. . i
Veterinary fees, medicine and breedingfees . ........ ... .. ...
Mineralsandsalts . ...... ... . i

Machinery expenses ..................... ... ... ..., 9606
Machineryinsurance ................ ... ... 9761
Machinery licences ... ... oot 9762
Magchinery repairs
Machinery fuel ... ... .. .. ...
Machinery lease

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.
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General Index of Financial Information (GiFl)
Farming Income Statement Information

Farming Expenses (cont’d)

General farm expenses . .......... ... ... .iiiiiiioioaa... 9790
Amortization of fangible assets ... ..... ... o i g79t
Advertising, marketing costs and promotion . ......... .. 8792
Baddebt ... ... .. 9793
Benefits related to employee salasies . ....................... 9794

Building repairs and maintenance
Cleaiing, leveliing and draining land

Crop insurance, GRIP and stabilization premiums . ............. erv8yvy
Customorcontractwork ... ... ... oo oLl 97¢¢
BlectrCity ..o v s 9799
Fence repairs and maintenance .. ........ov i 9800

Freightand trucking ... .. ... ... . .. ... .. L 9801

Heating fuel and curing fuel . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 9802
thsurance program overpayment recapture .. ... ... L 2803

Other insurance premiums
interest and bank charges
Marketingboardfees ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... oLl
Memberships / subscriptionfees ... ... .. o o Ll 9807

Office expenses
Professionalfees ... ... o i s
Propertytaxes ... ... .. .
Rent-landand buildings .. ... ... . .. . . i
Rent - machinery

Otherrental expenses ... .. ... i
Salariesandwages . ..... . ...
Salaries and wages other than spouse or dependants ...........
Salanies and wages paidtodependants .. ... ... o oLl
SeliNg COBIS . e e
SUDDIES ..o e e e
Motor vehicleexpenses ... ... ... L o i
Smalltools . ...
Solltesting . ... ... e
Storage /arying ...
Licences / permits .. ... ... ..
Telephone ... . e
Quota rental (tobacco, dairy}y .. ... ..
Gravel ..
Purchases of commodities resold . ........ .. .. . o i
Salaries and wages paid tospouse ..., .. oL
Motor vehicle interest and leasingcosts ............. ... ... ...
Prepared feed ... .. ..
Customfeed ... .. . e
Amortization of intangible assets ....... ... ... ... .o ...
Amertizationof milk quota ... ...
Travel @XDENSES . .. ot e
Capital/ousingess taxes .. .. i e
Non-farming exXpenses .. ... ...t e e

Net inventory adjustment .. ... ... ... .. ..., o8

Total farmexpenses ™ ............................. 9898

* Mandaiory field

Netfarmincome .. .. . . . . . .. .. ... ... 9

Do not file with CCRA. Submit the RSl forms only.
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De I o i tte & Deloitte & Touche LLP

55 King Street West
Suite 700

Kitchener ON N2G 4W1
Canada

Tel: (519) 576 0880
Fax: (519) 576 0209
www.deloitte.ca

Auditors’ Report

To the Directors of
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

We have audited the non-consolidated balance sheet of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. as at December 31, 2003 and
the non-consolidated statements of income and retained earnings and of cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our résponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these non-consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with in accordance with the basis of accounting disclosed in Note 2
to the financial statements.

These financial statements, which have not been, and were not intended to be, prepared in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, are solely for the information and use of the
Directors of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. and the federal and provincial income tax authorities, for income tax
purposes. The financial statements are not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the
specified users or for any other purposes.

B&Q«éfw ¥

Chartered Accountants

March 19, 2004

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Statement of Income and Retained Earnings
Year Ended December 31, 2003
(With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2002)

2003 2002
REVENUE
Service revenue (Note 13) $ 36,226,346  $ 39,024,565
Other income 1,136,036 - 1,197,549
37,362,382 40,222,114
OPERATING EXPENSES
Power costs 28,473,695 - 31,847,778
Salaries and benefits 3,004,752 3,042,942
Material costs 1,512,768~ 1,387,058
Contract services 914,377~ 1,001,342
Property costs 498,472 479,292
Other expenses 440,309 306,238
Communication costs _—186,462 212,403
Allocated to capital (2,846,033) (2,508,163)
32,184,802 35,768,890
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST, AMORTIZATION AND TAXES 5,177,580 4,453,224
AMORTIZATION 1,795,859 - 1,768,393
INTEREST EXPENSE 1,221,601 - 808,147
3,017,460 2,576,540
INCOME BEFORE TAXES 2,160,120 1,876,684
PROVISION FOR TAXES (Note 14)
Income taxes 856,051 - 305,000
Capital taxes 133,080 - 149,400
989,131 454,400
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1,170,989 1,422,284
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 233,887 (1,188,397)
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF THE YEAR $ 1,404,876 $ 233,887
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2003
(With comparative figures as at December 31, 2002)

2003 2002
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents 3,504,295 $ 1,869,355
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 2,926,291 3,389,079
Unbilled revenue ! 3,935,535 5,026,260
Inventory 854,134 903,479
Due from related companies (Note 4) 503,818 547,375
Prepaid expenses and deposits 117,293 98,646
11,841,366 11,834,194
REGULATORY ASSETS (Note 5) 3,480,404 1,412,930
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Note 6) 901,363 855,981
NOTES RECEIVABLE (Note 7) 865,551 834,801
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 8) 23,498,521 23,568,769
GOODWILL 352,881 352,881
40,940,086 $38,859,556
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5,901,013 $ 5,064,909
Current portion of consumer deposits 237,500 160,000
6,138,513 5,224,909
NOTE PAYABLE TO PARENT (Note 9) 16,141,970 16,141,970
CONSUMER DEPOSITS 679,064 675,027
EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Note 10) 414,000 422,100
23,373,547 22,464,006
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 11)
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
SHARE CAPITAL (Note 12) 16,161,663 16,161,663
RETAINED EARNINGS 1,404,876 233,887
17,566,539 16,395,550
40,940,086 $38,859,556
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2003

(With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2002)

2003 2002
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows provided by (used in):
Net income $ 1,170,989 $ 1,422,284
Items not requiring a cash outlay:
Amortization 1,795,859 1,768,393
Gain on disposal of capital assets 4,334) (18,229)
Difference between employee future
benefits expense and amount funded (8,100) 17,521
Equity in income of limited partnership (10,382) (2,802)
2,944,032 3,187,167
Change in regulatory assets (2,181,054) (1,267,739)
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note 15) 2,280,155 (274,449)
3,043,133 1,644,979
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Consumer and retailer deposits received 81,537 205,590
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (1,498,314) (1,792,854)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 4,334 18,230
Deposit repayment - 3,600
Note receivable principal repayments received 4,250 4,250
(1,489,730) (1,766,774)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,634,940 83,795
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,869,355 1,785,560
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 3,504,295 $ 1,869,355
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Payments for interest $ 1,181,601 $ 808,147
Net payments for income tax $ 743,798 $ 322,848
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Halton Hills Hydro Inc., the ‘Company’, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Town of Halton Hills,
and was incorporated on April 13, 1999 under the laws of the Province of Ontario.

The principal activity of the Company is to provide electric power distribution throughout the
municipality of Halton Hills.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes
and reflect the following significant accounting policies as set forth in the Accounting Procedures
Handbook issued by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) under the authority of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998. These financial statements materially differ from Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) because they are non-consolidated. Consolidated financial
statements have been presented to the shareholder.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Regulation

The Company is regulated by the OEB and any rate adjustments require OEB approval.

Revenue recognition

Service revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter readings and estimated power usage since
the last meter reading date to the year-end. The related cost of power is recorded on the basis of
power used.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks and investments in
money market instruments, with maturities of 90 days or less at acquisition.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost and net realizable value.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Regulatory assets

Regulatory assets result from the provincially approved rate of the Ontario Electricity Board and
represent differences between costs incurred and those collected through rates. Regulatory assets on
the balance sheet at year-end relate primarily to retail settlement variance accounts, pre-market
opening cost of power variances and transition costs. Transition costs consist primarily of
qualifying capital and related costs incurred in the preparation of market opening. Regulatory
assets will be recognized for rate-setting and financial statement purposes only to the extent
allowed by the regulator.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments in subsidiary companies are recorded at cost.

The Company follows the equity method of accounting for its investment in a limited partnership.
Under this method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and is adjusted for the Company’s
proportionate share of any post-acquisition earnings, losses and distributions.

Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful
service life as follows:

Distribution system 25 years
Plant 25-60 years
Fleet 5-8 years
Other equipment 10-15 years
Computer equipment and software S years
General office 10 years
Stores equipment 10 years
Contributed capital

Contributions in aid of construction consist of third party contributions toward the cost of
constructing Company assets. Amortization of contributed capital is on a straight-line basis over 25
years. Capital contributions for the year of $752,585 (2002 - $372,504) have been charged as an
offset to capital assets.

Goodwill
Goodwill is recorded at amortized cost as at December 31, 2001. The carrying value of goodwill is
tested against the fair values of the entities which generated the goodwill on an annual basis.

Management has reviewed the fair values of the entities and has determined that no impairment of
goodwill exists.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31,2003

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee future benefits

The Company provides its current and retired employees with life insurance and medical benefits
beyond those provided by government-sponsored plans. The cost of these benefits is expensed as
earned through employment service.

Payment in lieu of income taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments-in-lieu of corporate
income taxes (PILs) to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are
recorded in accordance with the rules for computing income taxes, taxable capital and other
relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporation Tax Act (Ontario)
and modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company, regulated by the OEB, provides for PILs using the taxes payable method.

Under the taxes payable method, no provision is made for future income taxes as a result of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for
accounting purposes. Future income taxes are expected to be reflected in future rates, and,
accordingly, are not recognized in the financial information.

Future PILs disclosures are included in Note 14.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2003 2002
Electric service revenue $ 2,197,080 $ 2,762,965
Miscellaneous 720,250 625,072
Town of Halton Hills 65,062 68,856
2,982,392 3,456,893
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (56,101) (67,814)

$ 2,926,291 $ 3,389,079

The accounts receivable from the Town of Halton Hills arose in the normal course of operations
and are due under normal terms of trade.

Miscellaneous accounts receivable includes $24,519 (2002 - $Nil) due from related companies.
These receivables arose in the normal course of operations and are due under normal terms of trade.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

4. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

The Company performs billing and collecting services, capital asset maintenance, finance
functions, as well as certain engineering and information system services for related companies.

Amounts due from (to) related companies at December 31 for transactions in the normal course of

operations are as follows:
|

2003 2002
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 287,817 $ 304,750
Southwestern Energy Inc. (1,401) 242271 ,
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. 216,246 - ‘,
Halton Hills Energy Inc. 1,156 354
$ 503,818 $ 547375

The amounts due from Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. arose on the transfer of certain assets and
liabilities from Southwestern Energy Inc. to Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. during the year.

These receivables are unsecured and have no specific interest or repayment terms.

Administrative services provided by the Company to related companies during the year are as

follows:
2003 2002
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 54,436 $ 50,834
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. 275,340 -
Halton Hills Energy Inc. - 280,257
$ 329,776 $ 331,091
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

S.

REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets are as follows:

2003 2002
Pre-market opening energy variance $ 287,773 $ 287,056
Retail settlement variance 2,924,594 809,555
Retail cost variance 7,979 5,263
Transition costs 260,058 311,056
$ 3,480,404 $ 1,412,930

The Ontario Energy Board Amendments Act (Electricity Pricing), 2003, in conjunction with Bill 4,
allows for the recovery of regulatory assets in existence at December 31, 2002 through rates
beginning April 2004. The 2002 regulatory assets will be recovered over a four-year period.
Management expects that regulatory assets attained during 2003 will also be recovered through
future rate increases. If in a future decision, the regulator determines that the existing regulatory
treatment is no longer applicable, the regulatory assets would be charged to operations.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

The Company holds the following investments, all of which are wholly-owned, except for the
investment in EnerConnect Inc., a limited partnership investment, of which 40,689 units (1.46%

share of partnership) are held:

2003 2002
Halton Hills Energy Inc. $ 1 $ 1
Southwestern Energy Inc. 171,853 171,853
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. 693,698 658,698
EnerConnect Inc. 35,811 25,429
$ 901,363 $ 855,981

The investment in EnerConnect includes the proportionate share of the Company’s income for the

year of $10,382 (2002 — $2,802).

During the year, the Company transferred certain assets to Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. under the

transfer By-Law, in exchange for additional shares in Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

7.

NOTES RECEIVABLE

The Company holds the following notes receivable:

2003 2002

bearing, no fixed terms of repayment, due November 1,

2005 ;

Halton Hills Energy Services Inc., unsecured, non-interest
bearing, no fixed terms of repayment, due November 1,

2005

Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc., unsecured, bears interest at
prime less 1%, no fixed repayment terms for principal, due

November 1, 2005

EnerConnect Inc., unsecured, non-interest bearing, no

fixed terms of repayment

171,853

171,853 -

693,698 658,698

- 4,250

$

865,551 $ 834,801

During the year, Southwestern Energy Inc. transferred certain assets and liabilities, including the
note payable to the Company, to its wholly-owned subsidiary, Halton Hills Energy Services Inc.

During the year, the Company transferred certain assets to Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. under the
transfer By-Law, in exchange for an additional amount in notes receivable from Halton Hills Fibre

Optics Inc.
CAPITAL ASSETS
2003 2002
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
Distribution system $ 19,887,979 $ 3,002,222 $ 16,885,757 $15,878,959
Plant 7,197,327 945,891 6,251,436 6,540,466
Fleet 1,055,676 512,160 543,516 680,039 |
Other equipment 1,095,129 223,553 871,576 827,231
Computer equipment and software 773,905 434,657 339,248 312,701
General office 159,636 71,805 87,831 87,635 |
Stores equipment 51,007 18,177 32,830 38,028
Contributed capital (1,577,246) (63,573) (1,513,673) (796,290)
$ 28,643,413 $ 5,144,892 § 23,498,521 $23,568,769

During the year, the company recorded capital asset additions of $1,612,028 (2002 - $1,855,515) of
which $207,400 (2002 - $93,683) were recorded in accounts payable at year-end.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

10.

NOTE PAYABLE TO PARENT

The note payable is due to the Town of Halton Hills and bears interest at 7.25%. Interest has been

phased in over the period from 2000 until fiscal 2003. There are no fixed terms for the repayment
of principal.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS
;

The Company pays certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees.
The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which employees’ services
were rendered. The accrued benefit liability at December 31, 2003 of $414,000 (2002 - $422,100)

and the expense for the year then ended was determined by actuarial valuation using a discount rate
of 5.5%.

Information regarding the defined benefit plan of the Company is as follows:

2003 2002
Accrued benefit liability at January 1 $ 422,100 $ 404,579
Expense for the year ended December 31 15,448 36,264
Settlement gain (10,000) -
Benefits paid during the year (13,548) (18,743)

Project accrued benefit obligation at December 31 as
determined by actuarial valuation using a 5.5% discount rate $ 414,000 $ 422,100

The main actuarial assumptions utilized for the valuation are as follows:

General Inflation — future general inflation levels, as measured by the changes in the Consumer
Price Index (CPI), were assumed at 2.2% in 2004 and thereafter.

Discount (Interest) Rate — the obligation as at December 31, 2003 of the present value of future
liabilities and the expense for the year then ended were determined using a discount rate of 5.5%.

This corresponds to the assumed CPI rate plus an assumed real rate of return of 3.3%.

Salary levels — future general salary and wage levels were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus
productivity, merit and promotion gains of 1.3% per annum.

Medical costs — medical costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 5.3% decreased by 1%
per annum to 2007.

Dental costs — dental costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 2.3%.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

11.

12.

13.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A class action claiming $500 million in restitutionary payments plus interest was served on Toronto
Hydro on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro Electric
Commission as the representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric
utilities in Ontario which have charged Late Payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time
after April 1, 1981.

The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities receiving interest at
effective rates in excess of 60% per year, which is illegal under Section 347(1)(b) of the Criminal
Code.

The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time
it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the Company.

The Company has also been named defendant in a legal action alleging wrongful dismissal of a
former employee. The action seeks $345,000 in damages. Legal counsel to the Company is unable
to assess the Company’s potential liability, if any, resulting from the action. Any settlement above
the amount estimated by management and accrued in the current year will be reflected as a charge
to income in the year incurred.

SHARE CAPITAL

2003 2002

Authorized

Unlimited number of preference shares

Unlimited number of common shares
Issued

1,152 common shares $ 16,161,663 $ 16,161,663
SERVICE REVENUE
Service revenue consists of:

2003 2002

Cost of power $ 28,473,695 $ 31,847,778
Distribution 7,752,651 7,176,787

$ 36,226,346 $ 39,024,565

Page 11 of 13



HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements |
December 31, 2003 |

14.

15.

16.

PROVISION FOR TAXES
For the year ended December 31, 2003, the provision for PILs was $1,000,000 (2002- $425,000).
The difference between the actual expense of $989,131 and the current year provision represents

the overaccrual of 2003 capital taxes $1,920 and income taxes of $8,949.

Future income taxes ar‘ie not included in the tax provision for the company. If future income taxes
were included, a futurel income tax asset of $836,400 (2002 - $677,400) would have been recorded.

CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL

The net change in non-cash working capital components consists of the following:

2003 2002 ‘

Accounts receivable $ 462,788 $ 247252
Unbilled revenue 1,090,725 (1,148,355)
Inventory 49,345 102,061
Prepaid expenses and deposits (18,647) 33,501
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 722,387 645,834
Due from subsidiaries (26,443) (154,742)

$ 2,280,155  $ (274,449)

COMMITMENTS

The Company has minimum annual lease commitments for office equipment and software support
in the following approximate amounts:

2004 $ 47,800
2005 46,500
2006 18,600
2007 4,900

As of May 2002, in order for the Company to obtain the electricity it requires to distribute to its
customers, the Company is required to provide security to the Independent Electricity Market
Operator based on its estimated usage. The security obtained was a letter of credit from a financial
institution that requires a debt-to-equity ratio of less than 1.5 to 1, a working capital ratio not less
than 1.25 to 1 and a fixed charge coverage ratio of not less than 1.25 to 1. As at December 31,
2003, the Company is in compliance with these covenants.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003

17.

18.

19.

PENSION AGREEMENT

The Company and its employees contribute to the Ontario Municipal Employees’ Retirement
System (OMERS), a defined benefit pension plan for the employees of Ontario municipalities. The
Company’s contribution for employees’ current service for the year ended December 31, 2003 was
$41,663 (2002 — $Nil). No premiums were paid by the employer in the prior year due to the
approved OMERS premium holiday which ended December 31, 2002.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its customers, however, the concentration of this risk is
minimized due to the large number of diverse customers.

Fair Value

The Company’s recognized financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, due from related companies, long-term investments, notes receivable, accounts payable
and accrued liabilities, consumer deposits and note payable to parent. At December 31, 2003, the
estimated fair market value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, due from related
companies and accounts payable and accrued liabilities was equal to the book value given the short-
term nature of these items. As there is no secondary market for consumer deposits, the calculation
of a fair value with appropriate reliability is impractical.

It is not practicable within the constraint of cost to determine the fair values of the long-term
investments, notes receivable and the note payable to parent with sufficient reliability.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation.
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AUDITORS' REPORT

y

To the Limited and General Partners of The ENERconnect Limited Partnership

We have audited the balance sheet of The ENERconnect Limited Partnership as at December 31, 2003
and the statements of earnings, partners' equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Parinership's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

in our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Partnership as at December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

K& 44F
it

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

February 5, 2004




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
AR (- L5007
Assets S
Current assets:
Cash 3 848,992 3 604,123
Accounts receivable {(note 3) 328,671 360,403
Prepaid expenses 6,232 598
1,183,895 965,124
Equipment and leasehold improvements (note 2) 31,961 33,285
Option, at cost (note 4) 200,000 “
Deferred charges 188,889 330,556
$ 1,604,745 $ 1,328,965
. ipegs ' . Hie - (AR
Liabilities and Partners' Equity
Current fiabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 225788 % 272,107
Current portion of start-up funding advances (note 5) 50,000 { @ 50,000
Deferred revenue 90,630 890,630
Loans payable - 191,186
366,418 603,923
Start-up funding advances (note 5) 326,216 G){@ 361,250
Partners' equity (note 6) 912,111 (%) 363,792
Commitments (note 7)
$ 1,604,745 $ 1,328,965

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Statement of Earnings

Year ended December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
Revenue:
Sales (note 3) $ 3,084,053 3 2,272,138
Other 13,105 33,107
3,097,158 2,305,245
Cost of sales 1,963,505 1,460,608
Gross profit . 1,133,653 844,637
Expenses: .
Salaries and office 277,482 267,430
Amortization of deferred charges 141,667 : 94,444
Rent and utilities 59,054 66,638
Professional fees 55,667 39,340
interest and bank charges 21,032 34,703
Board 18,137 25,210
Amortization of equipment and leasehold 10,824 13,208
Public relations 1,471 4,207
Consultants and contract services - 13,550
585,334 558,730
Net earnings $ 548,319 3 285,907
Statement of Partners' Equity
Year ended December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002
2003 2002
Partners' equity, beginning of year $ 363,792 $ 77,885
Net earnings 548,319 285,907
Partners’ equity, end of year 3 912,111 $ 363,792

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
Cash provided by (used in).
Cash received for goods and services 3,117,385 $ 1,864 675
Payments to suppliers (2,427,599) (1,717,404)
Interest received 11,505 8,863
interest paid (5,736) -
695,555 156,134
Financing activities:
Repayment of start-up funding advances {50,000} (25,000}
Loans payable (191,186) {182,185)
(241,186) (207,185)
Investments:
Increase in long term receivable {200,000) -
Additions to equipment and leasehold improvements {9,500)
{209,500) -
Increase {decrease) in cash 244,869 (51,051
Cash, beginning of year 604,123 655,174
Cash, end of year 848,992 3 604,123

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2003

The ENERconnect Limited Partnership (the "Partnership”) was organized under the provisions of the
Limited Partnership Act (Ontario). The Partnership was founded primarily for the purpose of procuring
power on behalf of, and providing services relating to power procurement to, its Limited Partners.
ENERconnect may also procure power for and provide related services to entities which are not Limited
Partners.

1. Significant accounting policies:
(a) Basis of accounting:

As a fimited parinership, the fiability of each Limited Partner for the debts, liabilities, obligations
and losses of ENERconnect, is limited to the contribution of that Limited Pariner plus its pro
rata share of the undistributed income of the Partnership. The General Partner, ENERconnect
Inc., shall have unlimited liability for all the debts, liabilities, obligations and losses of
ENERconnect.

These financial statements do not include all of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of
the Partners. No provision for any income taxes that might be determined to be applicable to
each Pariner's share of any income is provided in these financial staiements.

{b) Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits in banks, certificates of deposit and short-term investments with original maturities of
three months or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

{c) Equipment and leasehold improvements:

Equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost. Amortization is provided in the
financial statements at the following rates:

Asset Basis Rate
Computer equipment Declining balance 33%
Office furntture and equipment Declining balance 20%
Computer software Straight line 25%
Leasehold improvements Straight line remaining lease term




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Financia! Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2003

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

(d)

(e

(f)

Deferrad charges:

Deferred charges represent organization and start-up costs. These costs were deferred until
commencement of operations in May 2002, at which point such costs began to be amortized
on a straight-line basis over a three year period.

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents consideration for a contingent liability that was received upon
transfer of the Partnership's Electricity Service Agreement to an aiternative service provider.
Revenue will be recognized as the liability is incurred, or expires.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized when services are performed, or obligations to perform services have
fapsed.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management tc make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Significant areas requiring the use of
estimates refate to the rate of amortization of deferred charges, and the term over which
capital assets will provide future value. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Equipment and leasehold improvements:

2003 2002

Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value

Computer equipment 3 58,8569 % 54,450 % 4,409 % 6,581
Office furniture and equipment 57,829 42 698 15,131 18,913 -

Computer software 9,500 - 9,500 -

Leasehold improvements 33,815 30,894 2,921 7,791

3 160,003 % 128,042 % 31,961 $ 33,285




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes (¢ Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2003

3. Related party transactions:

During the year, sales of $3,101,908 were made to Limited Partners. Accounts receivable includes
$310,396 owed in respect of fees for November and December by customers that are Limited
Partners.

4. Option, at cost:
During the year, a non-interest bearing advance was made to the Service Provider, secured by a
general security agreement. This advance is to be applied against the cost of purchasing shares or
assets of the Service Provider, should the Partnership so elect, under the terms of a letter of
agreement dated June 26, 2003. K the Partnership does not elect to purchase the shares or assets
of the Service Provider prior to May 1, 2005, the advance shall be immediately forgiven and would
he accounted for as an expense in that period.

5. Start-up funding advances: |

The Electricity Distributors Association {the "EDA" is the sole shareholder of the General Partner,
ENERconnect Inc. EDA advanced, by way of direct and indirect expenditures, $425,000 to support
the establishment of ENERconnect. Subject to ENERconnect generating sufficient net earnings,
ENERconnect has agreed to repay the $425,000 to the EDA. ENERconnect has reserved the right
to adjust the repayment schedule subject to its ability to make the repayments. During the current
fiscal year $50,000 was repaid and expects to repay $50,000 in 2004. Interest at the rate of 4% is
being added to the outstanding balance, effective May 1, 2002.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2003

6. Partners’ equity and allocation of income and losses:

Under the provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement, Ontario Municipal Electric Utilities
{"MEU's") were invited to confribute funds and become Limited Partners of ENERconnect. The
General Partner made an assignment of points based upon the contribution made by the MEU's
and whether a subscription agreement was entered into prior to March 31, 1998 or subsequently.
The points so assigned form the basis of each Limited Partners’ voting privileges and allocation of
ENERconnect's net income or loss.

A number of municipal electric utiliies that subscribed to be limited partners were sold or
amalgamated. Under provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement, a limited partner's interest
is not assignable, although provisions of the Agreement do allow for a deemed assignment upon
amalgamation subject to provisions which may reduce the amalgamated partner's points. As
decisions are rendered by the Ontario Energy Board approving applications of sale or
amalgamation, adjustments are made to points outstanding.

Changes in outstanding points are as follows:

2003 2002 |
Opening balance - points 3,021,950 3,187,913
Reductions on amalgamation or sale of MEU's (22,000) {165,963}
Closing balance - points ‘ 2,999,950 3,021,950

7. Commitments:

The Partnership leases its premises and certain office equipment under operating lease
agreements. The minimum payments, including expected common area cost contributions, are
approximately as follows:

2004 3 48,000
2005 44,000
2006 2,000,
2007 2,000
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